McAlester City Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, February 23,2016 — 6:00 pm
McAlester City Hall — Council Chambers

28 E. Washington
Steve Harrison ................uiveisisssssnessisaisnssssisissississiasiss siasuemsioe e e oreesson Mayor
Weldon Smith .................csnuensumsamsssisssisississsiommsso e Ward One
John Titsworth ...............caessessenieniiisimisssaimis e Ward Two
Travis Read, Vice Mayor...........cc.cvvinminnonenees. Ward Three
Robert Karr ............ it ssssasisissiasases oees Ward Four
Buddy Garvin .........ccocvvviiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiensissisnnnena.. Ward Five
Jason Barnett ..........csusseineinersiie o aiays s e oo Ward Six
Peter J. Stasiak .....cosuwusassssinisssiossisssinsisssnssisnsssisoss City Manager
William J. Ervin ... amcnsusismsnmssssvoassmssssosis City Attorney
Cora M. MiddIeton.........ccooremiimnminimnimnnmnsmmsmssmmssimesaisssmmns City Clerk

This agenda has been posted at the McAlester City Hall, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the
City website: www.citvofmcalester.com within the required time frame.

The Mayor and City Council request that all cell phones and pagers be turned off or set to vibrate. Members of the
audience are requested 1o step outside the Council Chambers to respond to a page or to conduct a phone
conversation.

The McAlester City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Sign interpretation or other special assistance for disabled
attendees must be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 918.423.9300, Extension
4956.

CALL TO ORDER

Announce the presence of a Quorum.

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL




February 23, 2016 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 2 of §

CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda. Residents must provide their
name and address. Council requests that comments be limited to five (5) minutes.

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by
one motion. There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed
Jfrom the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

A.

Approval of the Minutes from the February 9, 2016, Regular Meeting of the McAlester
City Council. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Approval of Claims for February 3, 2016 through February 17, 2016. (Toni Ervin, Chief
Financial Officer)

Consider and act upon, authorization of payment to Weddle Signs, Invoice 68048, in the
amount of $5,225.00, for the installation of one LED Marquee sign in front of Puterbaugh
School and the installation of one double poled sign in front of Will Rodgers School,
related to CIP#4 and funded through the McAlester Public Works Authority Construction
Fund Series 2014 Project Account. (Peter Stasiak, City Manager)

Consider and act upon, to amend and approve the contract for legal services between the
City of McAlester, Oklahoma and Ervin & Ervin, Attorneys at Law, L.L.P.. (Peter
Stasiak, City Manager)

Consider and act upon, authorizing the Mayor to sign the signed Pliant Wholesale Water
Purchase Contract. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

Accept and place on file, the Oklahomans for Independent Living (OIL) quarterly report
for the period of October 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015. (Pam Pulchny, Executive
Director O.1L.)

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

PUBLIC HEARING

All persons interested in any ordinance listed under Scheduled Business shall have an opportunity to be heard in accordance with
Article 2, Section 2.12(b) of the City Charter.

SCHEDULED BUSINESS

L;

Consider and act upon, acceptance of the Utility Easement as more particularly described
on the attached survey. (Peter Stasiak, City Manager)



February 23, 2016 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 3 of 5

Executive Summary
Staff recommendation is to accept the Utility Easement as more particularly described on the attached survey.

2. Discussion and possible action, on approval of certain costs related to the Fire
Department. Funds to be used from the City of McAlester’s Fire Department’s portion of
the county quarter cent excise tax for fire services. (Brett Brewer, Fire Chief)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve the cost of equipment necessary for Wildland firefighting respiratory mask. Funds to be used from
the City of McAlester’s Fire Department’s portion of the county quarter cent excise tax for fire services. Approx. cost
$5000.00.

3 Consider and act upon, accepting the Change Order from Katcon, Inc. for eleven (11)
weather days only. There is no increase or decrease in the contract price. (Peter Stasiak,
City Manager)

Executive Summary
The recommendation is to accept this Change Order from Katcon, Inc. for eleven (11) weather days only. There is no
increase or decrease in the contract price.

4. Discussion on the Storm Water Fee adopted by Ordinance 2554 dated December 22, 2015.
(Councilman John Titsworth)

Executive Summary
Discussion,

NEW BUSINESS

Any matter not known or which could not have been reasonably foreseen prior to the time of posting the Agenda in
accordance with Sec. 311.9, Title 25, Oklahoma State Statutes.

CITY MANAGER'’S REPORT (Peter J. Stasiak)
o Report on activities for the past two weeks.

REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL

MAYORS COMMENTS AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

RECESS COUNCIL MEETING

CONVENE AS McALESTER AIRPORT AUTHORITY
Majority of a Quorum required for approval




February 23, 2016 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 4 of 5

o Approval of the Minutes from the February 9, 2016, Regular Meeting of the McAlester
Airport Authority. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

° Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item B, regarding claims ending February
17,2016. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

° Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item D, to amend and approve the contract
for legal services between the City of McAlester, Oklahoma and Ervin & Ervin, Attorneys
at Law, L.L.P.. (Peter Stasiak, City Manager)

ADJOURN MAA

CONVENE AS McALESTER PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY
Majority of a Quorum required for approval

° Approval of the Minutes from the February 9, 2016, Regular Meeting of the McAlester
Public Works Authority. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

° Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item B, regarding claims ending February
17,2016. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Olfficer)

° Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item C, authorization of payment to
Weddle Signs, Invoice 68048, in the amount of $5,225.00, for the installation of one LED
Marquee sign in front of Puterbaugh School and the installation of one double poled sign
in front of Will Rodgers School, related to CIP#4 and funded through the McAlester
Public Works Authority Construction Fund Series 2014 Project Account. (Peter Stasiak,
City Manager)

° Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item D, to amend and approve the contract
for legal services between the City of McAlester, Oklahoma and Ervin & Ervin, Attorneys
at Law, L.L.P.. (Peter Stasiak, City Manager)

° Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item E, authorization for the Mayor to sign
the signed Pliant Wholesale Water Purchase Contract. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial
Officer)

° Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 1, acceptance of the Utility Easement

as more particularly described on the attached survey. (Peter Stasiak, City Manager)

° Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 3, acceptance of the Change Order
from Katcon, Inc. for eleven (11) weather days only. There is no increase or decrease in
the contract price. (Peter Stasiak, City Manager)

ADJOURN MPWA




February 23, 2016 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 5 of 5

CONVENE AS MCALESTER RETIREMENT TRUST AUTHORITY
Majority of a Quorum required for approval

° Approval of the Minutes from the January 26, 2016 Regular Meeting of the McAlester
Retirement Trust Authority. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

° Approval of Retirement Benefit Payments for the Period of February, 2016. (Toni Ervin,
CFO)
ADJOURN MRTA

RECONVENE COUNCIL MEETING

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Recess into Executive Session in compliance with Section Title 25 Section 307 B.2 et.seq. Oklahoma Statutes, to wit:

e Consider and act to convene in Executive Session pursuant to Title 25, Sec. 307 (B)
(4) for Confidential communications between a public body and its attorney concerning a
pending investigations, claims, or actions, more particularly City of McAlester v. Austin
Paving (bond claim)".

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION

e Consider and act to settle the remaining bond claims against Austin Paving and its
bonding company related to CIP 1.

ADJOURNMENT

CERTIFICATION

I certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on this day of 2016 at a.m./p.m. as
required by law in accordance with Section 303 of the Oklahoma Statutes and that the appropriate news media was
contacted. As a courtesy, this agenda is also posted on the City of McAlester website: www.cityofincalester.com.

Cora M. Middleton, City Clerk



Council Chambers
Municipal Building
February 9, 2016

The McAlester City Council met in a Regular session on Tuesday, February 9, 2016, at 6:00
P.M. after proper notice and agenda was posted, February 5, 2016 at 4:26 P.M.

Call to Order

Mayor Harrison called the meeting to order.

City Attorney William J. Ervin gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call

Council Roll Call was as follows:

Present: Weldon Smith, John Titsworth, Travis Read, Robert Karr, Buddy Garvin, Jason
Barnett & Steve Harrison

Absent: None

Presiding: Steve Harrison, Mayor

Staff Present: Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager; Toni Ervin, CFO; William J. Ervin, City Attorney
and Cora Middleton, City Clerk

Citizens Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Lacey Sudderth, Director McAlester Main Street Association addressed the Council inviting all
of them to the membership meeting on Wednesday, at the Grand Event Center.

Consent Agenda

A. Approval of the Minutes from the January 12, 2016, Regular Meeting of the McAlester
City Council. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

B. Approval of the Minutes from the January 26, 2016, Regular Meeting of the McAlester
City Council. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

C. Approval of Claims for January 20, 2016 through February 2, 2016. (Toni Ervin, Chief
Financial Officer) In the following amounts: General Fund - $63,065.59; Nutrition -
$856.60; Landfill Res./Sub-Title D. - $800.00; Tourism Fund - $4,864.90; SE Expo
Center - $5,377.72; E-911 - $11,452.03; Economic Development - $6,532.50; Grants &
Contributions - $8,160.18; CDBG Grants Fund - $29,765.34; Fleet Maintenance -
$7,104.89; CIP Fund - $96,807.12 and Federal Forfeiture Fund - $750.00.

Page 1 of 9



Accept and place on file, the McAlester Main Street Second Quarter Report for Fiscal
Year 2015-2016. (Lacey Sudderth, Executive Director)

TABLED FROM THE JANUARY 26™ MEETING: Concur with Oklahoma
Municipal Assurance Group denial of Claim No. 201398-LR. (Cora Middleton, City
Clerk)

Consider and act upon, ratification of Supplemental Agreement Change Order #2 to
Bronze Oak, LLC for the Airport Drainage Project in the amount of $12,318.95 and
adding 10 additional work days. (Peter Stasiak, City Manager)

Consider and act upon, ratification of Change Order #6 to Carstensen Contracting for
CIP#4 South Sixth Street in the amount of ($27,112.36). (Peter Stasiak, City Manager)

Consider and act upon, authorization of payment to Infrastructure Solutions Group, LLC;
dba Mehlburger Brawley, Invoice # MC-15-02-05, in the amount of $ 13,045.00,
for Professional Services related to Washington Avenue Pavement Reconstruction and
funded through the McAlester Public Works Authority Construction Fund Series 2014
Project Account. (Peter Stasiak, City Manager)

Consider and act upon, authorization of payment to Infrastructure Solutions Group, LLC:;
dba Mehlburger Brawley, Invoice # MC-16-02-02, in the amount of $2,580.00,
for Engineering Services related to CIP#4 Final Quantity Audit and funded through the
McAlester Public Works Authority Construction Fund Series 2014 Project Account.
(Peter Stasiak, City Manager)

Consider and act upon, authorization of payment to Infrastructure Solutions Group, LLC;
dba Mehlburger Brawley, Invoice # MC-16-03-01, in the amount of $17,227.15,
for Engineering Services and Construction Testing related to CIP#4A 6% Street and
funded through the McAlester Public Works Authority Construction Fund Series 2014
Project Account. (Peter Stasiak, City Manager)

Consider and act upon, authorization of payment to Carstensen Construction, Inc.,
Contractor’s Application for Payment #5, in the amount of $209,610.14, for Construction
Services related to CIP#4 6" Street and funded through the McAlester Public Works
Authority Construction Fund Series 2014 Project Account.  (Peter Stasiak, City
Manager)

Consider and act upon, authorization of payment to T. McDonald Construction, Inc.,
Contractor’s Application for Payment #15, in the amount of $31,886.17, for the
construction of road and infrastructure improvements related to CIP#3 and funded
through the McAlester Public Works Authority Construction Fund Series 2014 Project
Account. (Peter Stasiak, City Manager)

Consider and act upon, a request by the “OETA Ready to Learn Program” to partner with
them for the rental fee for the use of the Southeast Expo Center for the “Stories Around
the Campfire” in the amount of $125.00. (Jerry Lynn Wilson, Expo Center)

Page 2 of 9



N. Concur with Oklahoma Municipal Assurance Group denial of Claim No. 201478-LR.
(Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Manager Stasiak commented that on Item “F” the additional days needed to be changed to five
(5) days instead of ten (10).

A motion was made by Vice-Mayor Read and seconded by Councilman Smith to approve the
Consent Agenda. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Smith, Titsworth, Karr, Garvin, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

Public Hearing

No Ordinances to be considered at this meeting.

Scheduled Business

Il Presentation of the Mayor’s Annual State of the City Address. (Steve Harrison, Mayor)
Executive Summary
Presentation,

Mayor Harrison delivered his 2016 Annual State of the City presenting the Council with a
PowerPoint that illustrated the various accomplishments that the City had achieved. He
highlighted how the City over the past ten (10) had reduced its’ bond debt from $160 million to
about $80 million and had realized more than $12 million that had been invested into the City’s
street system. He then reviewed the various Street CIP projects that had been completed or were
nearing completion, the improvements to the Water Treatment Plant and future planned
improvements to that facility including the relocation of the 20” water main. He added that the
City had started addressing the problems with its’ Stormwater system and commented that the
recently enacted Stormwater fee would allow the City to begin making progress on the aging
system. He reminded the Council of the $19 million in electrical upgrades that Public Service
Company was in the process of constructing that included two (2) new substations and eight (8)
miles of transmission line. He commented that these improvements would help to meet the
needs of the City of McAlester and the Steven Taylor Industrial Park. He commented on
economic development projects that were in process or had been completed. He reviewed some
of the donations and grants that the City had received and the accomplishments that were tied to
each, including the acquisition of a K-9 for the Police Department, body cameras for the Police
Department and the new playground equipment that had been gotten for Mullen and Chadick
Parks. He commended the City’s Finance Department for the Certificate for Achievement for
Excellence in Financial Reporting they had received. He reminded everyone that the McAlester
Downtown District had been added to the National Register and stated that McAlester Main
Street was pursuing the same designation for the Old Town historic area. He commented on the
pocket parks the City had recently completed and the one that was in the planning stage for the
intersection of 1% Street and Choctaw Avenue. He thanked everyone for doing such a great job

Page 3 of 9



and commemorated Pam Kirby the City’s grant writer that had passed away last year for all of
the work she had done, commenting that much of the City’s accomplishments would not have
happened if not for her dedication and civic-mindedness. He ended his address commenting on
the healthy initiative that had been started in McAlester and Pittsburg County, stating that this
was to help promote overall wellness for all members of the community and he thanked
everyone involved and everyone listening to his address.

2. TABLED FROM THE JANUARY 26™ MEETING; Consider and act upon,
authorizing the Mayor to sign a service contract with ExecuTime Software, LLC for
installation and maintenance of time entry software that interfaces with our Tyler Incode

accounting software. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer).
Executive Summary
Staff recommends that the Council authorize the Mayor to sign ExecuTime Agreements.

A motion was made by Vice-Mayor Read and seconded by Councilman Smith to authorize the
Mayor to sign a service contract with ExecuTime Software, LLC for installation and
maintenance of time entry software that interfaces with our Tyler Incode accounting software.

Before the vote, CFO Ervin addressed the Council stating that she had included Return on
Investment information, a recommendation letter from the City of Stillwater, changes
recommended by the City Attorney and the memo and references that had been previously
included. She commented that she hoped the information would answer the questions that had
been previously asked.

Attorney Ervin commented that the current agreement had incorporated his recommended
changes and it was in proper legal form.

After a brief discussion concerning what departments would be included in using this system,
who would enter the employees time, the system interfacing with Incode, the Supervisors still
approving all time, which hardware would be used and the price range, the vote was taken as
follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Smith, Titsworth, Karr, Garvin, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

3. Consider and act upon, authorizing the Mayor to sign a resolution allowing the execution
of a license agreement in favor of Public Service Company of Oklahoma (PSO) for a

temporary staging area during emergency conditions. (Peter Stasiak, City Manager)
Executive Summary
Staff recommends authorizing the Mayor to sign the resolution and license agreement in favor of Public Service
Company of Oklahoma (PSO).

A motion was made by Councilman Garvin and seconded by Councilman Karr to authorize the
Mayor to sign a RESOLUTION NO. 16-03, allowing the execution of a license agreement in

Page 4 of 9



favor of Public Service Company of Oklahoma (PSO) for a temporary staging area during
emergency conditions.

Before the vote, Manager Stasiak address the Council explaining that Public Service Company of
Oklahoma had used the Expo Center in the past during emergencies but wanted to have
something in writing. He added that all comments and corrections had been incorporated into
the agreement and the City Attorney had reviewed the agreement. There was no other
discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Garvin, Karr, Read, Barnett, Smith, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

4, Consider and act upon, authorizing the Mayor to sign the Engineer’s Certificate of
Completion and the Certificate of Substantial Completion for the 2014 CDBG Water

Improvements. (Peter Stasiak, City Manager)
Executive Summary
Staff recommends approval and authorization for the Mayor to sign the Engineer’s Certificate of Completion and the

Certificate of Substantial Completion accepting the project as complete.

A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Vice-Mayor Read to authorize the
Mayor to sign the Engineer’s Certificate of Completion and the Certificate of Substantial
Completion for the 2014 CDBG Water Improvements.

Before the vote, Manager Stasiak addressed the Council informing them that Collins
Waterworks, LLC, had completed all work associated with the project and the City’s engineer on
the project, Infrastructure Solutions dba Mehlburger Brawley, Inc. had recommended the
approval and execution of these documents. There was no other discussion, and the vote was
taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Karr, Garvin, Barnett, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

5. Consider and act upon, authoring the Mayor to sign the Final and Contractor’s Pay
Estimate No. Three (3) for the 2014 CDBG Water Improvements with Collins
Waterworks, LLC. (Peter Stasiak, City Manager)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve final payment of $12,797.29 for the 2014 CDBG Water Improvements to Collins Waterworks,

LLC.
Councilman Garvin moved to authorize the Mayor to sign the Final and Contractor’s Pay

Estimate No. Three (3), in the amount of $12,797.29, for the 2014 CDBG Water Improvements
with Collins Waterworks, LLC. The motion was seconded by Councilman Karr.

Page 5 of 9



Before the vote, Manager Stasiak reiterated that Collins Waterworks, LLC had completed all
work associated with the project and Infrastructure Solutions dba Mehlburger Brawley, Inc., the
City’s engineer on the project recommended approval of the Final Pay Estimate. There was no
other discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Garvin, Karr, Barnett, Smith, Titsworth, Read & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

6. Consider and act upon, authorizing the Mayor to sign Change Order No. 3 to the contract
with Katcon Inc. for Illinois Ave. Drainage Improvements. (Peter Stasiak, City
Manager. (Peter Stasiak, City Manager)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve Change Order No. 3 to the contract with Katcon Inc., and authorizing the Mayor to sign Change
Order No. 3 adding 11 rain days.

A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Vice-Mayor Read to approve and
authorize the Mayor to sign Change Order No. 3 to the contract with Katcon, Inc. adding eleven
(11) days.

Before the vote, Manager Stasiak explained that the eleven (11) days had occurred around
Christmas.

After a brief discussion concerning the completion date, the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Barnett, Titsworth, Karr, Garvin & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

7. Consider and act upon, accepting the bid amount of $134,682.30 from Katcon, Inc. to
repair two (2) portions of the Sandy Creek canal wall, and authorizing the Mayor to sign
the Notice of Award to Katcon, Inc., and the Agreement to complete the repair. (Peter
Stasiak, City Manager)

Executive Summary

The recommendation is to enter into an agreement with Katcon, Inc. for the Total Bid equal to $134,682.30, to
repair two (2) portions of the Sandy Creek canal wall.

A motion was made by Councilman Garvin and seconded by Councilman Karr to accept the bid
from Katcon, Inc. in the amount of $134,682.30 to repair two (2) portions of the Sandy Creek
canal wall and authorize the Mayor to sign the Notice of Award and the Agreement.

Before the vote, Manager Stasiak addressed the Council that during May and June of 2015, the
excessive rains damaged two (2) sections of Sandy Creek canal walls in the vicinity of 730 S.
Ninth Street and 902 E. Osage Ave. He stated that both sections had been fenced off for public
safety. He added that this project was part of FEMA reimbursement. The City would pay for

Page 6 of 9



repairs up front and then FEMA would reimburse ninety percent (90%). He explained that after
reviewing the bids that had been received and opened on January 26, 2016, the Engineering
Division and Infrastructure Solutions Group, LLC recommended awarding the contract to
Katcon. There was no further discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Garvin, Karr, Smith, Titsworth, Read, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

8. Consider and act upon, accepting the bid amount of $37,500.00 from Sunrise
Construction, LLC to repair a portion of the Sandy Creek canal wall, and authorizing the
Mayor to sign the Notice of Award to Sunrise Construction, LLC, and the Agreement to

complete the repair. (Peter Stasiak, City Manager)
Executive Summary
The recommendation is to enter into an agreement with Sunrise Construction, LLC. for the Total Bid equal to
$37,500.00, to repair a portion of the Sandy Creek canal wall.

A motion was made by Vice-Mayor Read and seconded by Councilman Smith to accept the bid
from Sunrise Construction, LLC in the amount of $37,500.00 to repair a portion of the Sandy
Creek canal wall and authorize the Mayor to sign the Notice of Award and Agreement.

Before the vote, Manager Stasiak addressed the Council explaining that the excessive rain in
May and June of 2015 severely damaged a section of the Sandy Creek canal wall in the vicinity
of 911 S. Tenth Street. He commented that the project had been advertised on January 3 and 10,
2016, and on January 26, 2016, four (4) bids had been received and opened with Sunrise
Construction, LLC being the apparent low bidder. He stated that after review of all received bids
the Engineering Division and Infrastructure Solutions Group, LLC had recommended the award
of the contract to Sunrise Construction, LLC. Manager Stasiak also informed the Council that
the City would not receive any FEMA aid for this repair project.

After a brief discussion concerning experience with the contractor, why the City had not
qualified for FEMA aid, and the amount of water that the canal carried, the vote was taken as

follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Smith, Karr, Garvin, Barnett, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.
New Business
There was no new business.

City Manager’s Report
° Report on activities for the past two weeks.

Page 7 of 9



Manager Stasiak reported that the CIP #4A was approximately 98% complete and the
preliminary walk through had been performed. He stated that there had been eleven (11) minor
problems and the final walk through would be Friday. Manager Stasiak informed the Council
that the Storm Water fee had been enacted, the letters had been sent out and there had been
thirty-three (33) inquiries. He added that the City was making corrections to its’ mapping
information.

Remarks and Inquiries by City Council

Vice-Mayor Read commented that CIP #3, Second Street was open and it looked great.

Councilmen Smith, Titsworth, Karr, Garvin and Barnett did not have any comments for the
evening.

Mavor’s Comments and Committee Appointments

Mayor Harrison did not have any comments for the evening.

Recess Council Meeting

Mayor Harrison asked for a motion to recess the Regular Meeting to convene the Authorities.
Vice-Mayor Read moved to recess the Regular Meeting and convene the Authorities. The
motion was seconded by Councilman Smith. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as
follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Smith, Karr, Garvin, Barnett, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried and the meeting was recessed at 6:51 P.M.

Reconvene Council Meeting

The Regular Meeting was reconvened at 6:52 P.M.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Council, Vice-Mayor Read moved for the
meeting to be adjourned. The motion was seconded by Councilman Smith.

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Smith, Karr, Garvin, Barnett, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried, and the meeting was adjourned at 8:50 P.M.

Page 8 of 9



ATTEST: Steve Harrison, Mayor

Cora Middleton, City Clerk

Page 9 of 9



CLAIMS FROM

February 3, 2016
Thru
February 17, 2016



DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

ACCOUNT NAME

DESCRIPTION

2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR

PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781

VENDOR SET: Mult

FUND 01 GENERAL FUND

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L

01-1 MISC VENDOR
TIM ADAMS I-201602128293 01
ALBERT SMITH I-201602128294 01
LARRY SUTTON I-201602178305 01

01-A00200 ADAM TRUE VALUE & AG SO

I-28620 01
01-A00267 AIRGAS, INC

I-9047847915 01

I-9047847916 01

I-9933298397 01

I-9933300119 01

01-A00362 VYVE BROADBAND

I-201602038262 01
I-201602038262 01
I-201602038262 01
I-201602108286 01
I-201602108286 01
I-201602108286 01

01-A00500 AMERICAN MUNICIPAL SERV

I-28148 01
01-A00751 ATWOODS
1-2995/9 01
I-3002/9 01
I-3003/9 01
I-3006/9 01
I-3009/9 01
I-3010/9 01
I-3011/9 01
I-3014/9 01
I-3015/9 01
I-3019/9 01
I-3020/9 01
I-3021/9 01
I-3028/9 01
I-3030/9 01
I-3031/9 01
I-3035/9 01
I-3036/9 01
I-3037/9 01
I-3040/9 01
I-3043/9 01
I-3044/9 01
I-3047/9 01

I-3050/9 01

-5215207
-5215207
-5215207

-5542203

-5653213
-5432202
-5542308
-5432202

-5542328
-5431328
-5320328
-5542328
-5548328
-5865328

-2105

-5542203
-5547203
-5542203
-5542203
-5215207
-5215207
-5542203
-5215207
-5215207
-5215207
-5215207
-5215207
-5542203
-5215207
~5542203
-5215207
-5215207
-5215207
-5215207
~-5215207
-5215207
-5215207
-5215207

CLOTHING ALLO
CLOTHING ALLO
CLOTHING ALLO

REPAIRS & MAT

SAFETY EXPENS
OPERATING SUP
CONTRACTED SE
OPERATING SUP

INTERNET
INTERNET
INTERNET
INTERNET
INTERNET
INTERNET

SERV
SERV
SERV
SERV
SERV
SERV

COLLECTION AG

REPAIRS & MAT
REPAIRS & MAIL
REPAIRS & MAT
REPAIRS & MAI

CLOTHING ALLO
CLOTHING ALLO
REPAIRS & MAI
CLOTHING ALLO
CLOTHING ALLOC
CLOTHING ALLO
CLOTHING ALLO
CLOTHING ALLO
REPAIRS & MAT
CLOTHING ALLO
REPAIRS & MAI
CLOTHING ALLO
CLOTHING ALLO
CLOTHING ALLO
CLOTHING ALLO
CLOTHING ALLO
CLOTHING ALLO
CLOTHING ALLO
CLOTHING ALLO

REIMB BOOT ALLOWANCE
REIMB BOOT ALLOWANCE
REIMB BOOT ALLOWANCE PURCHASE

MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS

SAFETY SUPPLIES

OXYGEN & EMS SUPPLIES
MONTHLY BOTTLE RENTAL
OXYGEN & EMS SUPPLIES

INTERNET
INTERNET
INTERNET
INTERNET
INTERNET
INTERNET

SVS-STIPE CENTER
SVS-EMER RESP CENTER
SVS-DECETIVE DIV
SVS-PARKS SHOP
SVS-FAC MAINT

SVS-TC

COLLECTION FEES-COURT-DEC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
BOOT
BOOT
MISC
BOOT
BOOT
BOOT
BOOT
BOOT
MISC
BOOT
MISC
BOOT
BOOT
BOOT
BOOT
BOOT
BOOT
BOOT
BOOT

REPAIR ITEMS
REPAIR ITEMS
REPAIR ITEMS
REPAIR ITEMS
ALLOWANCE
ALLOWANCE
REPAIR ITEMS
ALLOWANCE
ALLOWANCE
ALLOWANCE
ALLOWANCE
ALLOWANCE
REPATR & MAINT ITEMS
ALLOWANCE
REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS
ALLOWANCE
ALLOWANCE
ALLOWANCE
ALLOWANCE
ALLOWANCE
ALLOWANCE
ALLOWANCE
ALLOWANCE

T

PAGE : 1
CHECK# AMOUNT
077288 100.00
077289 100.00
077291 100.00
077295 8.00
077297 145.56
077297 256.25
077297 60.83
077297 427.00
077209 76.34
077209 69.95
077209 98.56
077263 75.95
077263 75.95
077263 75.95
077300 7,829.17
077301 7.35
077301 62.98
077301 81.97
077301 11.75
077301 99.99
077301 100.00
077301 8.76
077301 99.99
077301 89.99
077301 69.99
077301 99.99
077301 79.99
077302 71.95
077302 99.99
077302 99.99
077302 79.99
077302 100.00
077302 99.99
077303 99.99
077303 99.99
077303 69.99
077303 100.00
077303 100.00



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE :
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND ¢ 01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK#
01-A00751 ATWOODS continued
I-3053/9 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077303
I-3055/9 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077303
I-3056/9 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077303
I-3059/9 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077304
I-J03187/9 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077304
I-J04151/9 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077304
I-J04640/9 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077304
I-J04668/9 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077304
I-J05065/9 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077304
I-J11304/9 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077305
01-B00180 UNION IRON WORKS, INC.
I-51908242.001 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077308
I-51909140.001 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077308
01-B00490 BRIGGS PRINTING
I-6429 01 -5210202 OPERATING SUP BUSINESS CARDS-G WEBB 077310
01-B00503 BROKEN ARROW ELECTRIC S
I-51995878.001 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077311
I-52003997.001 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC ELECT. REPAIR 077311
I1-52006264.001 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC ELECT. REPAIR 077311
01-C00100 CLEET
I-201602108276 01 -2100 CLEET PAYABLE CLEET FEES DUE 077264
01-C00251 CAVENDER'S STORE, INC
I-79578 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077315
I-79699 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077315
I-88034 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077315
I-88518 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077315
01-C00320 CENTERPOINT ENERGY ARKL
I-201602038258 01 -5215314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-LIBRARY 077211
I-201602038258 01 -5215314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-N FIRE STATION 077211
I-201602038258 01 -5215314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-CITY HALL 077211
I-201602038258 01 -5215314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-CEMETERY OFFICE 077211
1-201602038258 01 -5215314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-CEMETERY GARAGE 077211
I-201602038258 01 -5215314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-PARKS SHOP 077211
I1-201602038258 01 -5215314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-PARKS OFFICE 077211
I-201602038258 01 -5215314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-STIPE CENTER 077211
I-201602038258 01 -5215314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-315 E KREBS 077211
I-201602038258 01 -5215314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-EMER RESPONSE CTR 077211
I-201602108287 01 -5215314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-S FIRE STATION 077266
I1-201602108287 01 -5215314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-802 E HARRISON 077266
01-C00431 CHIEF SUPPLY CO
I-453512 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP BATTERIES FOR WALKIE 077317

2

AMOUNT

39.
99.
99.
99.
.00

100

100.
100.
100.

99.
100.

98
99
94
94

00
00
00
99
00

.90

9.04

54.

42.
75 ||
46.

6,709.

100.
100.
100.
.00

1,600.
399,
1,381.
380.
90.
337.
.02
1,090.
23.
630.
.51
1,087.

570.

00

60
00
20

10

00
00
00

54
84
21
55
43
27

96
78
86

14

00



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE : 3
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-C00474 CITY OF TAHLEQUAH
I-FIRE TRAINING FEE 01 -5432331 EMPLOYE TRAVE INSTRUCTOR TRAINING FEE 077319 23.00
01-D00231 DELANE ARRINGTON
I-201602178304 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO REIMB BOOT ALLOWANCE PURCHASE 077322 99.94
01-D00540 DOLESE BROTHERS
I-AG16011578 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR 4" ODOT FILTER BLANKET-WT 077324 1,346.44
I-AG16012311 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR 4" ODOT FILTER BLANKET-WT 077324 836.39
I-AG16012312 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR 4" ODOT FILTER BLANKET-WT 077324 1,041.84
I-AG16012987 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR 4" ODOT FILTER BLANKET-WT 077324 506.83
I-RM16004647 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR CONCRETE FOR ST REPAIRS 077324 1,170.75
I-RM16005022 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR CONCRETE FOR ST REPAIRS 077324 567.50
I-RM16005367 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR CONCRETE FOR ST REPAIRS 077324 1,134.00
01-D00684 DR. JASON MCELYEA
I-008 01 -5432308 CONTRACTED SE CONTRACT SVS-EMS-FEB 2016 077325 1,071.00
01-E00266 ERVIN & ERVIN ATTORNEYS
I-2-10-2016 01 -5214302 CONSULTANTS LEGAL FEES 077278 4,580.75
01-E00279 EST, INC.
I-36313 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR CONCRETE TEST FEES 077327 1,323.25
01-F00015 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES
I-NP46586885 01 -5321212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP-JAN-POLICE 077328 4,599.14
I-NP46586885 01 -5431212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP-JAN-FIRE 077328 628.97
I-NP46586885 01 -5542212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP-JAN-PARKS 077328 698.17
I-NP46586885 01 -5547212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP-JAN-CEMETERY 077328 234.38
I-NP46586885 01 -5548212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP-JAN-FAC MAINT 077328 170.79
I-NP46586885 01 -5652212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP-JAN-CODES 077328 108.00
I-NP46586885 01 -5225212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP-JAN-IT 077328 62.39
I-NP46586885 01 -5322212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP-JAN-ANIMAL CONTROL 077328 158.33
I-NP46586885 01 -5432212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP-JAN-EMS 077328 536.30
I-NP46586885 01 -5544212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP-JAN-SBC 077328 67.54
I-NP46586885 01 -5865212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP-JAN-STREETS 077328 946.58
I-NP46586885 01 -5653212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP-JAN-SAFETY 077328 54.54
01-F00112 FINLEY & COOK, PLLC
I-SI0013814 01 -5215301 AUDITING ANNUAL AUDIT FEES 077330 750.00
01-F00145 FIRE UNION
I-1501479 01 -5431331 EMPLOYEE TRAV REIMB-TRAVEL EXP 077331 418.84
01-F00170 FIRST NATIONAL BANK
I-2016 RENT-BOX 575 01 -5211202 OPERATING SUP SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX RENT 077332 17.00
01-G00010 G & C RENTAL CENTER, IN
I-38209 01 -5547203 REPAIRS & MAI EQUIP RENTAL-CEMETERY 077333 568.30




2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 4
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-G00010 G & C RENTAL CENTER, IN continued
I-38463 01 -5547203 REPAIRS & MAI EQUIP RENTAL-CEMETERY 077333 297.66
I-38642 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR TOOL & EQUIP RENTAL 077333 807.50
01-G00354 GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL
I1-108918129 01 -5215202 OPERATING SUP FILE CABINETS FOR COURT 077335 1,112.27
01-HO0075 HARRIS CONSTRUCTION SER
I-3213 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR ROCK HAULING FEE 077338 2,524.81
01-I00061 RICOH USA, INC.
I-28121875 01 -5321308 CONTRACTED SE COPIER MAINT FEES 077341 361.44
I-5040187701 01 -5321308 CONTRACTED SE POLICE COPIER MAINT. FEE 077341 209.66
01-I100070 T P M A
I-13356-R2Q2Q8 01 -5653348 DRUG TESTING/ FIRE ENTRY TEST 077342 107.50
01-100110 IMPRESS OFFICE SUPPLY
I-038163 01 -5215202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES 077343 15.35
1-247 01 -5215202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES 077343 84.00
I-HR LEAVE SLIPS 01 -5215202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES 077343 6.00
01-I00115 INTERMEDIX TECHNOLOGIES
I-INVADP117495 01 -5432308 CONTRACTED SE COLLECTION FEES-EMS 077344 2,728.35
01-100120 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES
I-COURT TRAINING FEE 01 -5213331 EMPLOYEE TRAV INCODE TRAINING FEES 077345 500.00
01-J00110 JACKIE BRANNON CORR. CT
I-20160295 01 -5547203 REPAIRS & MAI MONTHLY INMATE FEES 077347 87,54
I-20160297 01 -5542308 CONTRACTED SE MONTHLY INMATE FEES 077347 80.93
01-J00229 JEREMY LEWIS
I-30019 01 -5865207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE REIMB 077350 84.99
01-K00205 KIAMICHI AUTOMOTIVE WHO
I-017394 01 -5431203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS FOR REPAT 077352 18.99
01-L00067 COMPLIANCE RESQURCE GRO
I-045061 01 -5653348 DRUG TESTING/ QURTLY DRUG TESTS 077353 397.50
I-045345 01 -5653348 DRUG TESTING/ QURTLY DRUG TESTS 077353 50.00
I-045346 01 -5653348 DRUG TESTING/ QURTLY DRUG TESTS 077353 156.00
I-045390 01 -5653348 DRUG TESTING/ QURTLY DRUG TESTS 077353 125,00
I-045400 01 -5653348 DRUG TESTING/ QURTLY DRUG TESTS 077353 50.00
01-L00380 LOCKE SUPPLY CO.
I-27803116-00 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077354 6.94
1-27840284-00 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077354 0.7¢



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 5
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-1L00428 LOWE'S CREDIT SERVICES
C-0075474 CR 01 -5544203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077355 14.40-
C-0076433 CR 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077355 89,63~
C-12139 CR 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077355 94,99~
I-02872 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077355 55.90
I-02931 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077355 111.18
I-06204 01 -5544203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077355 31.80
I-06956 01 -5547203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC MAINT & REPAIR ITEMS 077355 73.04
I-07490 01 -5548204 SMALL TOOLS SMALL TOOLS 077356 134,88
I-07844 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077356 130.33
I-12140 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077356 66,49
I-901124 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077356 90.55
I-902328 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077356 23.26
I-902331 01 -5548204 SMALL TOOLS SMALL TOOLS 077356 454,92
I-906407 01 -5547203 REPAIRS & MAT MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077356 47.48
01-M00470 MILLER BROTHERS ENTERPR
1-39128-01 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAI CEILING TILES FOR STIPE C 077358 264.45
01-M00480 MILLER GLASS COMPANY, I
I-171752 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAI REPAIR DOORS @ STIPE CTR 077359 407.00
01-MC0169 MCALESTER REGIONAL HOSP
I-CITY LAB 01 -5653348 DRUG TESTING/ MISC DRUG TESTS 077365 123.00
I-CITYOFMC 01 -5653348 DRUG TESTING/ MISC DRUG TESTS 077366 33.00
01-MC0200 MCALESTER SCOTTISH RITE
I-700608 01 -5548311 PARKING RENTA PARKING LOT RENTAL 077367 375.00
01-NOOO60 NAT'L. FIRE PROTECTION
I-2016 DUES-2827474 01 -5431330 DUES & SUBSCR ANNUAL DUES-CHIEF 077369 175.00
01-N0O0250 MCALESTER NEWS CAPITAL
I-300005983 01 -5652317 ADVERTISING & PUBLICATION FEES 077370 35.60
I-JAN 2016 01 -5653317 ADVERTISING & MISC JOB POSTINGS 077370 336.00
01-N0O0343 NORTHERN SAFETY CO INC
I-901791514 01 -5653213 SAFETY EXPENS SAFETY SUPPLIES 077372 124.86
01-000075 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
I-352421 01 -5431203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REP PARTS 077376 63,97
01-000128 OKLA MUN CLERKS, TREAS &
I-2016 DUES 01 -5212330 DUES & SUBSCR MEMBERSHIP DUES 2016 077378 30.00
I-2016 DUES/2 01 -5211330 DUES & SUBSCR MEMBERSHIP DUES 2016 077378 60.00
01-000219 OKLA BUREAU OF NARCOTIC
I-201602108275 01 -2103 OBN PAYABLE ( DRUG ED FEES DUE 077269 96.15



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 6
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# BMOUNT
01-000222 OKLA CODE ENFORCEMENT A
1-1501487 01 -5652330 DUES & SUBSCR OCEA MEMBERSHIP 077380 35.00
01-000305 OKLA NURSERY & LANDSCAP
1-2016.044 01 -5542330 DUES & SUBSCR ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION-2016 077382 35.00
01-000595 OSBIT
I-201602108274 01 -2101 AFIS PAYABLE AFIS FEES DUE 077270 3,692.63
1-201602108274 01 -2102 FORENSICS PAY FORENSIC FEES DUE 077270 3,564.19
01-000599 OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSI
I-V0001254 01 -5212331 EMPLOYEE TRAV OMC&T TRATNING FEES 077383 499.00
I-v0001290 01 -5211331 EMPLOYEE TRAV OMC&T TRATNING FEES 077383 375.00
01-P00337 PITTS COUNTY CRIMINAL J
1-201602178308 01 -5213335 COUNTY INCARC INCARCERATION FEES-NOV 2015 077388 8,052.00
1-201602178309 01 -5213335 COUNTY INCARC INCARCERATION FEES-DEC 2015 077388 8,404.00
01-P00341 PITTS. COUNTY HEALTH DE
1-1-21-2016 01 -5653213 SAFETY EXPENS HEPATITIS B VACCINES (3) 077389 80.00
01-P00450 PRIDE IN MCALESTER
I-BANQUET TKS-PARRKS 01 -5210330 DUES & SUBSCR BANQUET TICKETS-PARKS 077391 50.00
I-CITY MGR-TICKET 01 -5210202 OPERATING SUP BANQUET TICKET 077391 25.00
01-P00451 PURCHASE POWER / PITNEY
1-2-03-2016 01 -5215317 POSTAGE POSTAGE FOR POSTAGE 077392 750.00
01-P00510 PRO-KIL, INC
I1-159702 01 -5542308 CONTRACTED SE MONTHLY PEST CONTROL 077393 126.00
01-P00560 PUBLIC SERVICE/AEP
1-201602038259 01 -5215313 ELECTRIC UTIL ELECT UTIL-1699 E CARL ALBERT 077212 24,50
1-201602108283 01 -5215313 ELECTRIC UTIL ELECT UTIL-STREET LIGHTS 077271 11, 625.25
1-201602108283 01 -5215313 ELECTRIC UTIL ELECT UTIL-LIBRARY 077271 1,617.45
I-201602108283 01 -5215313 ELECTRIC UTIL ELECT UTIL-GENERAL 077271 11,100.96
01-000035 QUILL OFFICE SUPPLIES,
I-2604466 01 -5215202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES 077396 372.46
1-2812502 01 -5215202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES 077396 111.98
01-R00210 RED RIVER SPECIALIST, I
1-538266 01 -5542206 CHEMICALS HERBICIDE CHEMICALS-PARKS 077397 1,841.89
01-500184 SECURITY BANK CARD CENT
1-201602108273 01 -5210331 EMPLOYEE TRAV TRAVEL EXP-CITY MGR CONF 077272 279.06
1-201602108273 01 -5213331 EMPLOYEE TRAV TRAVEL EXP-TNCODE TRAINING 077272 299.86
I-201602108273 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR STREETS DEPT SUPPLIES 077272 133.96

e



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE : 7
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-S00180 SECURITY SYS. & ENG. IN
I-30626 01 -5542308 CONTRACTED SE ALARM MONITORING FEE 077400 120.00
I-30627 01 -5321308 CONTRACTED SE QTLY ALARM MONITORING 077400 45.00
I-30628 01 -5320308 CONTRACTED SE QTLY ALARM MONITORING 077400 45.00
I-30629 01 -5321325 FIRING RANGE QTLY ALARM MONITORING 077400 45.00
01-500249 MORGAN STANLEY SMITH BA
1-201602128288 01 -5215110 PENSION - DEF PENSION CONTRIBUTION-GEN 077403 25,550.00
01-S00642 SPECIAL OPS UNIFORMS, I
I-766870 01 -5321207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 077405 1,722.45
01-500726 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
I-3290076167 01 -5225349 SOFTWARE MAIN OFFICE SUPPLIES-ALL DEPTS 077407 91.99
I-3290076169 01 -5225349 SOFTWARE MAIN OFFICE SUPPLIES-ALL DEPTS 077407 49.46
I-3290076172 01 -5225349 SOFTWARE MAIN OFFICE SUPPLIES-ALL DEPTS 077407 129.99
I-3291611752 01 -5431202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES-ALL DEPTS 077407 14.28
01-T00499 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY
I-209956 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077414 99.99
I-210316 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077414 100.00
I1-210366 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077414 99.99
01-T00610 TULSA FREELANCE REPORTE
I-15-01495 01 -5210302 CONSULTANTS/L ARBITRATION FEES-SANDERS 077415 920.55
01-0U00020 UNITED STATES CELLULAR
I-0120380611 01 -5544328 INTERNET SERV INTERNET SVS-SBC 077215 52.08
I-0120524368 01 -5215315 TELEPHONE UTI CELL PHONE EXP-GENERAL 077215 1,893.70
01-0U00100 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, L.P.
1-8241244213 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO CL/ALLOW-PKS, ST, FAC 077419 25.18
1-8241244214 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-CEM 077419 15.15
I-8241244216 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO MATS-CITY HALL/LIBRARY 077419 18.00
1-8241244688 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 077419 146.37
1-8241246176 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO CL/ALLOW-PKS, ST, FAC 077419 25,18
I-8241246177 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-CEM 077419 SISTHIRS
1-8241246179 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO MATS-CITY HALL/LIBRARY 077419 18.00
I-8241246605 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-CEDD 077419 6.50
1-8241246606 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-REC 077419 6.93
1-8241246607 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW- STREETS 077419 17.15
I-8241246611 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO MATS-CITY HALL/LIBRARY 077419 18.00
1-8241248187 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO CL/ALLOW-PKS, ST, FAC 077420 25.18
I-8241248188 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-CEM 077420 15.15
1-8241248190 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO MATS-CITY HALL/LIBRARY 077420 18.00
I-8241248614 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-CEDD 077420 6.50
1-8241248615 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-REC 077420 6.93
1-8241248616 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW- STREETS 077420 17.15
I-8241248619 01 -5215207 CLOTBRING ALLO MATS-CITY HALL/LIBRARY 077420 18.00



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE : 8
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND ;01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-U00100 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, L.P. continued
I1-8241250094 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO CL/ALLOW-PKS, ST, FAC 077420 25.18
I-8241250095 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-CEM 077420 15.15
I-8241250097 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO MATS-CITY HALL/LIBRARY 077421 18.00
I1-8241250521 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-CEDD 077421 6.50
1-8241250522 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-REC 077421 6.93
I-8241250523 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW- STREETS 077421 17.15
1-8241250527 01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLO MATS-CITY HALL/LIBRARY 077421 18.00
01-0U00128 UNITED PACKAGING & SHIP
I-138385 01 -5431202 OPERATING SUP SHIPPING FEES 077422 13.14
01-Ww00040 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC
I-001357 01 -5210202 OPERATING SUP MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES 077424 23.88
I-00292 01 -5431202 OPERATING SUP MISC OPERATING SUPPLIES 077424 185.93
I-01082 01 -5431329 PROMOTIONAL MISC SUPPLIES 077424 144.83
I-02275 01 -5431329 PROMOTIONAL MISC SUPPLIES 077424 22,22
I-07575 01 -5431329 PROMOTIONAL MISC SUPPLIES 077424 49.98
I-07831 01 -5431202 OPERATING SUP MISC OPERATING SUPPLIES 077424 3.42
01-W00195 WELDON PARTS INC.
I-1613989-00 01 -5431203 REPAIRS & MAI PARTS FOR ENGINE-1 077425 43.23
I-1618730-00 01 -5431203 REPAIRS & MAI PARTS FOR ENGINE-1 077425 211.67
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND TOTAL: 150,545.32



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE : 9

PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781

VENDOR SET: Mult

FUND s 02 MPWA

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-1 MISC VENDOR
RICK BROWN 1-201602128289 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO REIMB BOOT ALLOW 077284 100.00
WESLEY SENNETT I-201602128290 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO REIMB BOOT ALLOWANCE 077285 100.00
RYAN CHRISTY I-201602128291 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO REIMB BOOT ALLOWANCE 077286 100.00
ALLEN WOLLET I-201602128292 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO REIMB BOOT ALLOWANCE 077287 76.63

01-A00103 ACCURATE LABS & MINING
I-6B03086 02 -5875209 UTILITY MAINT SAMPLE TESTING FEES 077293 25.00
I-6B04045 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT SAMPLE TESTING FEES 077293 25.00

01-A00154 PROPHET EQUITY II-B
I-PRI1211683 02 -5864510 LEASE PAYMENT MOBILE OFFICE-LANDFT 077294 1,681.86

01~-A00267 ATRGAS, INC
1-9933300118 02 -5973203 REPAIRS & MAI MONTHLY BOTTLE RENTAL 077297 106.41

01-A00345 STAPLES ENTERPRISES LLC

I-2217GM.1 02 -5975230 SEWER MAIN RE CAMERA FEE FOR SEWER LINE 077299 250.00
I-2217GM.2 02 -5975230 SEWER MAIN RE CAMERA FEE FOR SEWER LINE 077299 250.00
I-54BOLEN 02 -5875230 SEWER MAIN RE CAMERA FEE FOR SEWER LINE 077299 125.00

01-A00362 VYVE BROADBAND

I-201602038262 02 -5973328 INTERNET SERV INTERNET SVS-EAST WWM 077209 70.67
01-A00751 ATWOODS
I-3012/9 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077301 99.94
I-3024/9 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077302 79.99
I-3026/9 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077302 99.99
I-3027/9 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077302 99.88
I-3034/9 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077302 99.99
I-3042/9 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077303 79.99
I-3058/9 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077303 99.99
I-J04364/9 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077304 100.00
I-J04487/9 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077304 100.00
I-J07565/9 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077304 100.00
I-J08810/9 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077304 100.00
I-J08949/9 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077305 100.00
I-J09292/9 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077305 100.00
I-J09642/9 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077305 100.00

01-B00180 UNION IRON WORKS, INC.
I-51908156001 02 -5973203 REPAIRS & MAI LIFT STATION SUPPLIES 077308 218.98

01-C00251 CAVENDER'S STORE, INC
I-88042 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077315 97.49

01-C00271 CBSA
I-201602178306 02 -2512 CBSA COLLECTI COLLECTION FEES-UB&C-5781 077316 64.27
I-201602178306 02 -2512 CBSA COLLECTI COLLECTION FEES-UB&C-5782 077316 20.00



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 10
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND H 02 MPWA
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-C00320 CENTERPOINT ENERGY ARKL
I-201602038258 02 -5267314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-FLEET MAINT 077211 641.71
1-201602108287 02 -5267314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-ARMORY BLDG 077266 498.89
01-D00158 DAVID T HARDGRAVE
I-4-1607 02 -5973302 CONSULTANTS ( MONTHLY PRE-TREATMENT FEE 077320 1,800.00
01-D00540 DOLESE BROTHERS
I-RM16005984 02 -5975218 STREET REPAIR CONCRETE FOR WATER BREAKS 077324 669.00
01-E00024 STANLEY RAY OWENS DBA E
I1-2540 02 -5866230 RECYCLING CEN PORT-A-POT RENTAL 077326 100.00
01-F00015 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES
I-NP46586885 02 -5973212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP-JAN-WWM 077328 44.26
I-NP46586886 02 -5216212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP - JAN -UB&C 077329 244.10
I-NP46586886 02 -5864212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP - JAN - LANDFILL 077329 25.00
I-NP46586886 02 -5866212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP - JAN - SANITATION 077329 324.28
I-NP46586886 02 -5871212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP - JAN - ENGINEERING 077329 34.22
I-NP46586886 02 -5973212 FUEL, EXPENSE FUEL EXP - JAN - WWM 077329 626.16
I-NP46586886 02 -5975212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP - JAN - UTM 077329 1,142.71
01-F00112 FINLEY & COOK, PLLC
I-510013814 02 -5267301 AUDITING ANNUAL AUDIT FEES 077330 4,225.00
01-F00251 FORT COBB FUEL AUTHORIT
I1-201602108285 02 -5267314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-UTM OFFICE 077268 1,253.77
01-HOOO1l6 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, L
I-F002796 02 -5975211 WATER METERS WATER METERS 077337 175.89
I-F032938 02 -5975211 WATER METERS WATER METERS 077337 739.04
I-F035412 02 -5975211 WATER METERS WATER METERS 077337 540.00
I-F035547 02 -5975236 WATER MAIN RE FIRE HYDRANTS 077337 7,492.00
01-HO0100 HAYNES EQUIPMENT, LLC
I-8114938-IN 02 -5973316 REPATRS & MAI CALIBRATE FLOW METER 077339 823.00
01-I00020 I B T, INC
1-6727806 02 -5973203 REPAIRS & MAI REPAIR PARTS/WWM 077340 154.17
01-1L00428 LOWE'S CREDIT SERVICES
I-01578 02 -5973203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077355 84.40
I-06375 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077355 15.94
I-06755 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077355 26.30
I-902179 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077356 22.12
1-909738 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077356 5.36
01-M00304 MESHEK & ASSOC., PLC
I-3588 02 -5871302 CONSULTANTS CONSULTANT FEE-STM WTR MG 077357 8,645.,00



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 11
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND : 02 MPWA
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-M00532 CWL. INC,
I-101032 02 -5866230 RECYCLING CEN WATER FOR RECYCLE CNTR 077360 21.76
01-P00040 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICE
I-157527172 02 -5973304 LAB TESTING LAB TESTING 077384 137.00
I-157527207 02 -5973304 LAB TESTING LAB TESTING 077384 206.22
I-157527642 02 -5973304 LAB TESTING SLUDGE TEST FEES-WWM 077384 447.75
I-157527722 02 -5973304 LAB TESTING SLUDGE TEST FEES-WWM 077384 712.715
I-1575271723 02 -5973304 LAB TESTING SLUDGE TEST FEES-WWM 077384 1,417.25
I-167527957 02 -5973330 DUES & SUBSCR LAB TESTING 077384 71.22
I-167527958 02 -5973304 LAB TESTING LAB TESTING 077384 71.22
I-167528578 02 -5973304 LAB TESTING LAB TESTING 077384 137.00
01-P00560 PUBLIC SERVICE/AEP
I-201602108283 02 -5267313 ELECTRIC UTIL ELECT UTIL-RECYCLE CENTER 077271 82.12
I-201602178297 02 -5267313 ELECTRIC UTIL ELECT UTIL-MPWA 95043496827 077394 34,007.54
01-R00600 RURAL WATER DISTRICT #1
I-201602038263 02 -5267316 WATER UTILITY WATER UTIL-LANDFILL 077213 14.30
01-500184 SECURITY BANK CARD CENT
I-201602108273 02 -5871202 OPERATING SUP ENGINEERING OFFICE SUPPLIES 077272 44.99
1-201602108273 02 -5975202 OPERATING SUP UTM SUPPLIES-MARKING PAINT 077272 169.38
01-500216 SEVERN TRENT ENV SVS.,
I-1-2517-0216-0P-133 02 -5974302 CONSULTANTS OPERATIONAL FEE WTP-FEB 2016 077401 98,702.75
I-1251702160P133671 02 -5975308 CONTRACTED SE UTM MGMT FEE-FEB 077401 7,811.25
01-500234 SHARE CORPORATION
I-937964 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT CHEMICALS FOR UTM 077402 2,154.71
01-500249 MORGAN STANLEY SMITH BA
I-201602128288 02 -5267110 PENSION - DEF PENSION CONTRIBUTION-MPWA 077403 14,339.00
01-S00580 AT & T
I-201602108277 02 -5267315 TELEPHONE UTI PHONE EXP-DATA LINE 0772713 375.00
I-201602108281 02 -5267315 TELEPHONE UTI PHONE EXP-MPWA 0772717 6,095.13
01-500726 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
I-3290076173 02 -5267202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES-ALL DEPTS 077407 47.95
I-3290076174 02 -5267202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES-ALL DEPTS 077407 62.99
I-32390076175 02 -5267202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES-ALL DEPTS 077407 66.91
I-3290076176 02 -5267202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES-ALL DEPTS 077407 207.50
I-3290649235 02 -5267202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES-ALL DEPTS 077407 777.33
I-3291611756 02 -5267202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES-ALL DEPTS 077407 14.98
I-3291611757 02 -5267202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES-ALL DEPTS 077408 17.79
I-3291611770 02 -5267202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES-ALL DEPTS 077408 317.79

01-T00498 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 12
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781

VENDOR SET: Mult

FUND : 02 MPWA

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-T00499 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY continued
I-209981 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077414 99.99
I-210181 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077414 47.99
I-210717 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077414 100.00
I-252997 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077414 99.99
I-253012 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077414 47.99
I-254415 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077414 99.99

01-T00630 TWIN CITIES READY MIX,
I-121789 02 -5975218 STREET REPAIR CONCRETE FOR WTR BREAKS 077417 1,734.00

01-U00020 UNITED STATES CELLULAR
I-0120524368 02 -5267315 TELEPHONE UTI CELL PHONE EXP-MPWA 077215 806.27

01-0U00051 UTILITY SUPPLY CO., INC

I-091067 02 -5975235 WATER MAIN RE REPAIR PARTS-WTR LINES 077418 90.80
I-091068 02 -5975235 WATER MAIN RE REPAIR PARTS-WTR LINES 077418 147.88
I-091070 02 -5975235 WATER MAIN RE REPAIR PARTS-WTR LINES 077418 12,01
I-091071 02 -5975235 WATER MAIN RE REPAIR PARTS-WTR LINES 077418 166,68
I-091072 02 -5975211 WATER METERS MSTR METER-DIST 9 077418 14222w23

01-U00100 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, L.P.

I-8241244215 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-UTM, WWT 077419 21.77
1-8241246178 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-UTM, WWT 077419 33.76
I-8241246605 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-UT BILL 077419 8.28
I-8241246606 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-LF 077419 4.34
I-8241246608 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-WWT 077419 18.13
I-8241248189 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-UTM, WWT 077420 36.92
I-8241248614 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-UT BILL 077420 8.28
1-8241248615 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-LF 077420 4.34
I-8241248617 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-WWT 077420 18.13
1-8241250096 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-UTM, WWT 077420 18.01
I-8241250521 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-UT BILL 077421 8.28
I-8241250522 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-LF 077421 4.34
1-8241250524 02 -5267207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-WWT 077421 18.13

01-U00128 UNITED PACKAGING & SHIP
I-178277 02 -5973304 LAB TESTING SHIP FEE FOR WWT SAMPLES 077422 35.54
I-178283 02 -5973304 LAB TESTING SHIP FEE FOR WWT SAMPLES 077422 35.25

FUND 02 MPWA TOTAL: 208,564.30



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 13
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 03 AIRPORT AUTHORITY
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECKf# AMOUNT
01-A00751 ATWOODS
I-3008/9 03 -5876207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077301 99.99
I-3029/9 03 -5876207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077302 99.99
I-J04623/9 03 -5876207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077304 100.00
01-C00320 CENTERPOINT ENERGY ARKL
I-201602038258 03 -5876314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-AIRPORT 077211 126.13
01-F00015 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES
I-NP46586886 03 -5876212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP - JAN - ATRPORT 077329 60.32
01-P00560 PUBLIC SERVICE/AEP
1-201602038259 03 -5876313 ELECTRIC UTIL ELECT UTIL-AIRPORT 077212 1,349.49
01-R00210 RED RIVER SPECIALIST, I
I-538267 03 -5876208 LAND MAINTENA HERBICIDE CHEMICALS 077397 990.00
01-S00249 MORGAN STANLEY SMITH BA
I-201602128288 03 -5876110 PENSION-DEFIN PENSION CONTRIBUTION-AIRPORT 077403 848.00
01-000020 UNITED STATES CELLULAR
I-0120524368 03 -5876315 TELEPHONE UTI CELL PHONE EXP-ATRPORT 077215 28.03
01-U00100 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, L.P.
I-8241246605 03 -5876207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-AIRPORT 077419 4.40
1-8241248614 03 -5876207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-AIRPORT 077420 4.40
I-8241250521 03 -5876207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW-AIRPORT 077421 4.40
FUND 03 AIRPORT AUTHORITY TOTAL: 3,715.15



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 14
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 05 PARKING AUTHORITY
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-P00560 PUBLIC SERVICE/AEP
I-201602108283 05 -5218313 ELECTRIC UTIL ELECT UTIL-PARKING AUTH 077271 125.73
TOTAL: 125.73

FUND 05 PARKING AUTHORITY



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 15
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND : 08 NUTRITION
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-1 MISC VENDOR
SHELIA YOUNG I-201602128295 08 -5549207 CLOTHING ALLO REIMB BOOT ALLOWANCE 077230 99.99
DONNA SHIEW I-201602178307 08 -5549207 CLOTHING ALLO REIMB BOOT ALLOW PURCHASE 077292 74.98
01-A00324 ALISHA RAE HOWELL
I-201602178299 08 -5549308 CONTRACT SERV CONTRACT MEAL DELIVERY 077298 135.00
I-201602178300 08 -5549308 CONTRACT SERV REIMB MILEAGE FOR MEAL DEL 077298 95.04
01-A00751 ATWOODS
I-3048/9 08 -5549207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077303 89.99
01-D00405 DIANE CHADSEY
I-201602178298 08 -5549308 CONTRACT SERV REIMB MILEAGE FOR MEAL DEL 077323 45.36
01-F00015 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES
I-NP46586885 08 -5549212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP-JAN-NUTRITION 077328 248.35
01-G00288 GERALDINE E MALKOWSKI
I-201602178301 08 -5549308 CONTRACT SERV CONTRACT MEAL DELIVERY 077334 150.00
I-201602178302 08 -5549308 CONTRACT SERV REIMB MILEAGE FOR MEAL DEL 077334 91.80
01-R00304 RICHELLE CHEYENNE
I-201602178303 08 -5549308 CONTRACT SERV REIMB MILEAGE FOR MEAL DEL 077398 95.58
01-500249 MORGAN STANLEY SMITH BA
I-201602128288 08 -5549110 PENSTON-DEFIN PENSION CONTRIBUTION-NUTRITION 077403 1,210.00
01-000020 UNITED STATES CELLULAR
1-0120524368 08 -5549315 TELEPHONE UTI CELL PHONE EXP-NUTRITION 077215 84.09
01-000100 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, L.P.
1-8241244214 08 -5549207 CLOTHING ALLO COTH/ALLOW-NUTRITION 077419 11.61
I1-8241246177 08 -5549207 CLOTHING ALLO COTH/ALLOW-NUTRITION 077419 11.61
1-8241248188 08 -5549207 CLOTHING ALLO COTH/ALLOW-NUTRITION 077420 11.61
I-8241249352 08 -5549207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 077420 110.00
I-8241250095 08 -5549207 CLOTHING ALLO COTH/ALLOW-NUTRITION 077420 11.61
FUND 08 NUTRITION TOTAL: 2,576.62




2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 16

PACKET ¢ 13762 13771 13779 13781

VENDOR SET: Mult

FUND : 27 TOURISM FUND

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

= T semEER=== mmmmsawEEs sterasera

01-B00490 BRIGGS PRINTING
I-63973 27 -5655318 PRINTING PROMOTIONAL ITEMS 077310 1,500.00

01-F00015 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES
I-NP46586885 27 -5655212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP-JAN-TOURISM 077328 18.98

01-000137 OKLA TOURISM/RECREATION
I-04200-RS-SPR-1616 27 -5655214 TOURISM EXPEN 2016 ROAD SHOW FEES 077379 525.00
1-1351-12793 27 -5655214 TOURISM EXPEN BROUCHER MAILING FEES 077379 328.10

01-P00345 PITTS. COUNTY REGIONAL
I-15-01482-2016 PMT 27 -5655356 PITTSBURG REG CONTIBUTION PER COUNCIL 077390 3,214.00

01-P00450 PRIDE IN MCALESTER
I-TOURISM-TICKETS 27 -5655214 TOURISM EXPEN BANQUEST TICKETS 077391 50.00

01-500249 MORGAN STANLEY SMITH BA
I-201602128288 27 -5655110 PENSION-DEFIN PENSION CONTRIBUTION-TOURISM 077403 412,00

01-500726 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
I-3291611755 27 -5655202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES-ALL DEPTS 077407 123.99
I1-3291611759 27 -5655202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES-ALL DEPTS 077408 9.49

01-500877 STIGLER NEWS-SENTINEL,
1-14934 27 -5655317 ADVERTISING TOURISM AD FEE-WILDLIFE E 077409 191.9%4
I-14935 27 -5655317 ADVERTISING TOURISM AD FEE-EVENT CALE 077409 450.00

01-U00020 UNITED STATES CELLULAR
I-0120524368 27 -5655315 TELEPHONE UTI CELL PHONE EXP-TOURISM 077215 53.03

FUND 27 TOURISM FUND TOTAL: 6,876.53



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 17
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 28 SE EXPO CENTER
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-A00751 ATWOODS

I-3052/9 28 -5654207 CLOTHING ALL BOOT ALLOWANCE 077303 79.99
01-B00192 BEN E. KEITH

I-63006134 28 -5654210 CONCESSION SU CONCESSION SUPPLIES 077308 491.95
01-C00251 CAVENDER'S STORE, INC

I-79596 28 -5654207 CLOTHING ALL BOOT ALLOWANCE 077315 84.99
01-C00320 CENTERPOINT ENERGY ARKL

1-201602108287 28 -5654314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-EXPO 077266 5,856.66
01-D00205 DAYLIGHT DONUTS

I-1501458 28 -5654224 CATERING CATERING SUPPLIES 077321 55.20
01-F00015 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES

I-NP46586885 28 -5654212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP-JAN-EXPO 077328 35.18
01-I00140 INDIAN NATION WHOLESALE

I-6442288 28 -5654210 CONCESSION SU CONCESSTION SUPPLIES 077346 807.72
01-J00110 JACKIE BRANNON CORR. CT

I-20160298 28 -5654308 CONTRACT SERV INMATE FEES 077347 169.46
01-J00121 JAMESCO ENTERPRISES, LL

I-12649 28 -5654203 REPAIR & MAIN JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 077348 309.55
01-L00428 LOWE'S CREDIT SERVICES

I-06957 28 -5654203 REPAIR & MAIN MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077355 83.28

I-07319 28 ~5654203 REPAIR & MAIN MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077355 11.31
01-N0O0250 MCALESTER NEWS CAPITAL

I-1501294 28 -5654317 ADVERTISING & EXPO AD FEES 077370 1,585.00
01-P00210 PEPSI COLA

I-1775414 28 -5654210 CONCESSION SU CONCESSION SUPPLIES 077385 437.00
01-P00251 KENNETH J. PETERSON dba

I-2482 28 -5654316 REPAIRS & MAI INSTALL DOOR SEAL @ EXPO 077386 2,400.00
01-P00560 PUBLIC SERVICE/AEP

I-201602038259 28 -5654313 ELECTRIC UTIL ELECT UTIL-EXPO 077212 4,954.34

1-201602038259 28 -5654313 ELECTRIC UTIL ELECT UTIL-EXPO RV PARK 077212 46.24
01-000007 QFS, LLC

I-7526 28 -5654316 REPATRS & MAI ANNUAL INSP FEE 077395 749.50

I-7527 28 -5654316 REPAIRS & MAI ANNUAL INSP FEE 077395 88.00

I-7528 28 -5654316 REPAIRS & MAI ANNUAL INSP FEE 077395 299.00




2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PACE: 18
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 28 SE EXPO CENTER
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-S00190 SECURITY SYS. & ENG. IN
I-30625 28 -5654316 REPAIRS & MAI ALARM MONITORING 077400 135.00
01-500249 MORGAN STANLEY SMITH BA
I-201602128288 28 -5654110 PENSION-DEFIN PENSION CONTRIBUTION-EXPO 077403 1,195.00
01-500580 AT & T
I-201602108280 28 -5654315 TELEPHONE UTI PHONE EXP-ATM & EXPO 077276 74.66
01-S00726 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
C-3287469118 CR 28 -5654203 REPAIR & MAIN REPLACEMENT CHAIR DOLLIES 077407 20.49-
C-3289416992 CR 28 -5654203 REPAIR & MAIN REPLACEMENT CHAIR DOLLIES 077407 400.00-
I-3286885493 28 -5654203 REPAIR & MAIN REPLACEMENT CHAIR DOLLIES 077407 643.96
I1-3291611763 28 -5654203 REPAIR & MAIN REPLACEMENT CHAIR DOLLIES 077408 407.98
01-U00020 UNITED STATES CELLULAR
I-0120524368 28 -5654315 TELEPHONE UTI CELL PHONE EXP-EXPO 077215 84.09
01-U00100 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, L.P.
I1-8241246606 28 -5654207 CLOTHING ALL CLOTH/ALLOW-EXPO 077419 4.73
1-8241248615 28 -5654207 CLOTHING ALL CLOTH/ALLOW-EXPO 077420 4.73
I-8241250522 28 -5654207 CLOTHING ALL CLOTH/ALLOW-EXPO 077421 4.73
01-W00040 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC
I-004794 28 -5654210 CONCESSION SU CONCESSION SUPPLIES 077424 69.24
FUND 28 SE EXPO CENTER TOTAL: 20,748.00



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 19
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 29 E-911
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-A00581 AT&T

I-201602038260 29 -5324315 TELEPHONE UTI PHONE UTIL- 911 HOST CIRCUIT 077210 781.25

I-201602038260 29 -5324315 TELEPHONE UTI PHONE UTIL- 911 CTY HOST CIRCU 077210 198.00
01-C00146 CANADIAN VALLEY TELEPHO

I-1974SZ200801.039 29 -5324315 TELEPHONE UTI PHONE EXP-COUNTY TRUNK LINE 077265 113.36
01-C00457 CIRCA INCORPORATED

I-INV-20347 29 -5324308 CONTRACTED SE BATTERIES FOR 911 UPS UNI 077318 2,480.00
01-C00856 CROSS TELEPHONE COMPANY

I-00011495 29 -5324315 TELEPHONE UTI PHONE EXP-911 COUNTY TRUNK LIN 077267 468.40
01-F00015 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES

I-NP46586885 29 -5324212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP-JAN-E-911 077328 15.17
01-M00715 MUSKOGEE COMMUNICATIONS

I-517 29 -5324316 REPAIRS-MAINT RADIO REPAIRS-DISPATCH 077362 425.00
01-000276 OKLA DEPT OF PUBLIC SAF

I-04-1609163 29 -5324308 CONTRACTED SE TELETYPE RENTAL 077381 350.00

I-04-1609384 29 -5324308 CONTRACTED SE TELETYPE RENTAL 077381 300.00
01-500249 MORGAN STANLEY SMITH BA

I-201602128288 29 -5324110 PENSION-DEFIN PENSION CONTRIBUTION-E-911 077403 3,891.00
01-S00580 AT & T

I-201602038261 29 -5324315 TELEPHONE UTI PHONE UTIL- E-911 077214 5,861.90

I-201602108278 29 -5324401 CAPITAL OUTLA PHONE EXP-911 EQUIP LEASE 077274 2,403.33

I-201602108279 29 -5324315 TELEPHONE UTI PHONE EXP-ES911 WIRELESS 077275 228.36
01-U00020 UNITED STATES CELLULAR

I-0120524368 29 -5324315 TELEPHONE UTI CELL PHONE EXP-E-911 077215 28.03

FUND 29 E-911 TOTAL: 17,543.80



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 20

PACKET : 13762 13771 13779 13781

VENDOR SET: Mult

FUND ¢ 30 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-F00015 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES
I-NP46586885 30 -5652212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP-JAN-ECON DEV 077328 24.37

01-P00450 PRIDE IN MCALESTER
I-TICKETS-ECON DEV 30 -5652331 EMPLOYEE TRAV ANNUAL BANQUET TICKETS 077391 75.00

01-S00184 SECURITY BANK CARD CENT

I-201602108273 30 -5652202 OPERATING SUP TRAVEL EXP-SHOT SHOW 077272 10.85
I-201602108273 30 -5652331 EMPLOYEE TRAV TRAVEL EXP-SHOT SHOW 077272 169.68
I-201602108273 30 -5652350 BUSINESS DEVE ECON DEV MTG EXP 077272 44.01
I-201602108273 30 -5652331 EMPLOYEE TRAV TRAVEL EXP-SHOW SHOW 077272 2,539.49

01-500249 MORGAN STANLEY SMITH BA
I1-201602128288 30 -5652114 PENSION-DEFIN PENSION CONTRIBUTION-ECON DEV 077403 1,594.00

01-T00231 THE SPECTRUM GROUP MEMB

I-10702 30 -5211361 DEFENSE CONSU ECON DEV CONSULTANT FEES 077412 544.84
I-10702 30 -5652340 MCAPP STRATEG ECON DEV CONSULTANT FEES 077412 20,629.07
I-10702 30 -5211361 DEFENSE CONSU PROF SVS AGMT/MDSA 077412 544.84

FUND 30 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TOTAL: 26,176.15



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 21

PACKET : 13762 13771 13779 13781

VENDOR SET: Mult

FUND a B2 GRANTS & CONTRIBUTIONS

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECKi# AMOUNT

01-L00428 LOWE'S CREDIT SERVICES
I-06050 32 -5215225 DEAK WALKING MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077355 10.50
I-06920 32 -5215225 DEAK WALKING MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 077355 17.83

FUND 32 GRANTS & CONTRIBUTIONS TOTAL: 28.33



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 22
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 35 FLEET MAINTENANCE
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-A00215 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
I-8117602970777 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 077296 24.87
I-8117603080028 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 077296 356.87
I-8117603370857 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 077296 176.72
I-8117603470891 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 077296 7.80
I-8117603971044 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 077296 81.06
I-8117603980109 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 077296 286.12
01-A00751 ATWOODS
I-3023/9 35 -5862207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077302 79.99
I-3038/9 35 -5862207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077302 100.00
I-3039/9 35 ~5862207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077303 100.00
I-3060/9 35 -5862207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077304 79.99
I-J08722/9 35 -5862207 CLOTHING ALLO BOOT ALLOWANCE 077304 100.00
01-B00150 BEALES GOODYEAR TIRES
I-1-24753 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC TIRE REPAIRS 077307 54.95
I-1-24783 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC TIRE REPAIRS 077307 54.95
I-1-GS24547 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI TIRES FOR WW-1 077307 293.12
I-1-GS24587 35 -5862317 EMERGENCY VEH TIRES FOR POLICE VEH 077307 1,551.34
01-B00570 BUCK WILSON BODY SHOP T
I-12489 35 -5862317 EMERGENCY VEH REPAIRS TO PD-33 077312 1,770.25
01-C00148 KEVIN HARRIS dba CAR BO
I-269969 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077313 150.00
01-C00245 CATHEY & ASSOCIATES, L.
I1-39444 35 -5862317 EMERGENCY VEH WINDSHIELD FOR FIRE VEHIC 077314 220.00
01-F00015 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES
I-NP46586885 35 -5862212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXP-JAN-FLEET MAINT 077328 51.68
01-G00490 GRISSOM IMPLEMENT INC
I-533545 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR ITEMS 077336 95.90
01-J00143 JAMES SUPPLIES, LLC
I-07111015 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI WELDING SUPPLIES 077349 0.72
I1-126063316 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI WELDING SUPPLIES 077349 234.80
01-K00205 KIAMICHI AUTOMOTIVE WHO
I-016504 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077352 96.99
I-016530 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077352 14.06
I-016656 35 -5862203 REPATRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077352 89.43
I-016666 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077352 1.29
I1-016726 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077352 13.99
I-016860 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077352 49.35

01-M00769 MYDER FIRE SUPPORT SERV



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 23

PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781

VENDOR SET: Mult

FUND : 35 FLEET MAINTENANCE

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-M00769 MYDER FIRE SUPPORT SERV continued
I-ML02374 35 -5862317 EMERGENCY VEH YRLY NFPA INSP-FIRE TRUCK 077363 915.00
I-ML02375 35 ~-5862317 EMERGENCY VEH YRLY NFPA INSP-FIRE TRUCK 077363 475,00
I-ML02376 35 -5862317 EMERGENCY VEH YRLY NFPA INSP-FIRE TRUCK 077363 1,295.00
I-ML0O2377 35 -5862317 EMERGENCY VEH YRLY NFPA INSP-FIRE TRUCK 077363 625.00

01-MC0210 MCCULLARS MOTOR SPORTS
I-D24A2905 35 -5862317 EMERGENCY VEH REPAIRS TO PD68 077368 1,443.82

01-N00271 FREEDOM FORD INC
I-168502 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC PARTS AND MAINTENANC 077371 42.95
I-168898 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC PARTS AND MAINTENANC 077371 42.95
I-168992 35 -5862317 EMERGENCY VEH REPAIRS TO MED-4 077371 956.92
I-169066 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC PARTS AND MAINTENANC 077371 45.95
I-169075 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC PARTS AND MATNTENANC 077371 79.95
I-86938 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC PARTS AND MAINTENANC 077371 179.47

01-000050 OCT EQUIPMENT, INC.
I-P08536 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI CUTTING EGE FOR S-33 077373 394.64

01-000075 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
C-0230-352256 CR 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077374 57.59-
C-0230-352284 CR 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077374 45.00-
C-0230-352286 CR 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077374 119.19-
C-0230-353185 CR 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077374 37.,98-
C-0230-354488 CR 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077374 11.99-
I-0230-351082 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAT MISC AUTO PARTS 077374 215.80
I-0230-351471 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077374 57.59
I-0230-352211 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077374 36.46
I-0230-352249 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077374 286.37
I-0230-352270 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077374 129.99
I-0230-352502 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077374 30.00
I-0230-352600 35 -5862203 REPATRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077374 4.33
I-0230-352628 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077374 99.20
I-0230-352662 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077374 5.08
I1-0230-352756 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077375 6.04
I-0230-352824 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077375 4.42
I-0230-352825 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 07737175 4.42
I-0230-352966 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077375 37,98
I-0230-353175 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077375 39.24
I-0230-353349 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077375 111,75
I-0230-353395 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC RUTO PARTS 077375 15,19
I-0230-353407 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077375 7.99
I-0230-353408 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077375 35.59
I-0230-353965 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077375 220,78
I-0230-354139 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077375 140.39
I-0230-354351 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077375 72.81
I-0230-354480 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077375 11.99
I-0230-354640 35 -5862203 REPATRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077376 17552



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 24

PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND : 35 FLEET MAINTENANCE
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-000122 OK TIRE

I-23129 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC TIRE REPAIRS 077377 59.95
01-pP00329 PITSTOP POP A LOCK

I-8176 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI KEYS AND MISC ITEMS 077387 150.00
01-R0O0405 RIVERSIDE AUTO PLEX

I-120124 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI OIL CHANGES ON NEW VEH 077399 80.00

I-120164 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI OIL CHANGES ON NEW VEH 077399 126.00
01-500249 MORGAN STANLEY SMITH BA

I-201602128288 35 -5862110 PENSTON-DEFIN PENSION CONTRIBUTION-FLEET MAI 077403 1,735.00
01-S00350 SIGNS BY JADE

I-15-01305 35 -5862317 EMERGENCY VEH REPAIRS TO POLICE VEHICLE 077404 638.00
01-S00710 STANDARD MACHINE LLC

I-244904 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIRS 077406 79.65

I-244927 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPATIRS 077406 82.88
01-T00612 ATC FREIGHTLINER GROUP,

I-125157428 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO REPARTS 077416 496.74
01-000020 UNITED STATES CELLULAR

I-0120524368 35 -5862315 TELEPHONE UTI CELL PHONE EXP-FLEET MAINT 077215 62.46
01-U00100 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, L.P.

1-8241246607 35 -5862207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW- FLEET 077419 9.97

1-8241248616 35 -5862207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW- FLEET 077420 9.97

I-8241250523 35 -5862207 CLOTHING ALLO CLOTH/ALLOW- FLEET 077421 9.97
01-U00143 UNITED ROTARY BRUSH COR

I-CI181202 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI BRUSHERS FOR STREET SWEEP 077423 748.79
01-W00195 WELDON PARTS INC.

I-1620980-00 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077425 158.95

I-1622520-00 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077425 23.72

I-1624402-00 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 077425 17.10

FUND 35

FLEET MAINTENANCE

TOTAL:

18,441.22



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 25
PACKET : 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND : 36 WORKER'S COMPENSATION
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-M00629 MUTUAL ASSURANCE ADIMIN
I-201602 36 -5215315 THIRD PARTY A W/C ADMIN 077361 941.68
941.68

FOUND

36

WORKER'S COMPENSATION TOTAL:



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 26
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND : 38 DEDICATED SALES TAX-MPWA
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME CHECK# AMOUNT
01-B00093 BANCFIRST-TRUST DEPT
I-5000970 38 -5215520 BOND AGENT FEES 077306 2,500.00
DEDICATED SALES TAX-MPWA TOTAL: 2,500.00



e e e E EERREREE R EEES

2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 41 CIP FUND
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION
01-K00066 KATCON INC,

01-MC0095

01-500949

01-T00128

01-T00451

I-PAYMENT #4

RICK MCFADDEN
I-002517
I-002518

SUNRISE CONSTRUCTION, L
I-PAYMENT #1

TETRA TECH, INC
I-51015807

TOMMY R, WALKER
I-307904

41

41
41

41

41

41

-5865407

-5210480
-5210480

-5871403

-5974404

-5548401

9TH & ILLINOI 9TH & ILLINIOS DRAIN/REP

CONTINGENCY BRACES FOR BACKSTOPS
CONTINGENCY FENCE REPLACEMENT-SBC

SANDY CREEK C SANDY CRK CANAL PJT

WTP FILTER ENG-WTP FILTER 5 REHAB

CAPITAL IMPRO REPAIRS @ S. FIRE STATION

FUND 41 CIP FUND

PAGE: 27
CHECK# AMOUNT
077351 19,581.74
077364 650.00
077364 9,760.00
077410 28,282.18
077411 1,730.00
077413 8,975.00
TOTAL: 68,978.92



PAGE: 28

2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND : 42 FEDERAL FORFEITURE FUND
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-500184 SECURITY BANK CARD CENT
1-201602108273 42 -5321401 CAPITAL OUTLA TRAVEL EXP-POLICE TRAINING 077272 448,81

FUND 42 FEDERAL FORFEITURE FUND TOTAL: 448.81



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 29
PACKET 13762 13771 13779 13781

VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 44 TECHNOLOGY FUND
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

merm . - mEEES R T S S

01-500726 STAPLES ADVANTAGE

I-3291611758 44 -5225402 SOFTWARE & TE COMPUTER HARDWARE 077408 29,98
I-3291611760 44 -5225402 SOFTWARE & TE COMPUTER HARDWARE 077408 48.99
I-3291611761 44 -5225402 SOFTWARE & TE COMPUTER HARDWARE 077408 35.08
I-3291611764 44 -5225402 SOFTWARE & TE OFFICE SUPPLIES-ALL DEPTS 077408 339.98
I-3291611768 44 -5225402 SOFTWARE & TE OFFICE SUPPLIES-ALL DEPTS 077408 55.78
I-3291611769 44 -5225402 SOFTWARE & TE COMPUTER HARRDWARE 077408 169.99

FUND 44 TECHNOLOGY FUND TOTAL: 679.80

REPORT GRAND TOTAL: 528,890.36



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 30

** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS *=*

=========LINE ITEM GROUP BUDGET=======
ANNUAL BUDGET OVER ANNUAL BUDGET OVER
YEAR ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT BUDGET AVAILABLE BUDG BUDGET AVAILABLE BUDG
2015-2016 01 -2100 CLEET PAYABLE (COURT) 6,709.10
01 -2101 AFIS PAYABLE - CQURT 3,692.63
01 -2102 FORENSICS PAYABLE (COURT) 3,564.19
01 -2103 OBN PAYABLE (COURT) 96.15
01 -2105 COLLECTION AGENCY 25% (COU 7,829.17
01 -5210202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 102.88 2,500 1,623.61
01 -5210302 CONSULTANTS/LABOR RELATION 920.55 45,000 27,113.45
01 -5210330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 50.00 3,300 271.53
01 -5210331 EMPLOYEE TRAVEL & TRAININ 279.06 6,500 1,676.91
01 -5211202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 17.00 2,000 889.46
01 -5211330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 60.00 1,000 195.00
01 -5211331 EMPLOYEE TRAVEL & TRAININ 375.00 5,500 3,050.61
01 -5212330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 30.00 615 342.00
01 -5212331 EMPLOYEE TRAVEL & TRAININ 499.00 3,070 1,293.14
01 -5213331 EMPLOYEE TRAVEL & TRAINING 799.86 2,600 1,800,14
01 -5213335 COUNTY INCARCERATION EXPEN 16,456.00 79,500 22,872.00
01 -5214302 CONSULTANTS 4,580.75 115,000 47,816.33
01 -5215110 PENSION - DEFINED BENEFIT 25,550.00 153,296 102,196.00
01 -5215202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,702.06 30,000 1,196.61
01 -5215207 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 4,015.09 12,313 709,74- Y
01 -5215301 AUDITING 750.00 20,000 4,500.00
01 -5215313 ELECTRIC UTILITY 24,368.16 301,500 92,151.85
01 -5215314 GAS UTILITY 8,303.11 33,800 17,111,47
01 -5215315 TELEPHONE UTILITY 1,893.70 33,000 11,682.71
01 -5215317 POSTAGE 750.00 10,000 500.00
01 -5225212 FUEL EXPENSE 62,39 1,255 707.75
01 -5225349 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE 271,44 70,000 1,329,17
01 -5320308 CONTRACTED SERVICES 45.00 3,500 2,420.60
01 -5320328 INTERNET SERVICE 98.56 1,500 711.52
01 -5321202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 570,00 12,500 8,833.78
01 -5321207 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,722.45 35,315 6,224.55
01 -5321212 FUEL EXPENSE 4,599.14 106,870 60,842.05
01 -5321308 CONTRACTED SERVICES 616.10 10,000 5,774.63
01 -5321325 FIRING RANGE 45.00 10,000 4,860,00
01 -5322212 FUEL EXPENSE 158,33 2,895 1,156.60
01 -5431202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 216,77 18,000 10,392.48
01 -5431203 REPAIRS & MAINT SUPPLIES 337.86 8,500 4,424,40
01 -5431212 FUEL EXPENSE 628,97 18,100 10,623.26
01 -5431328 INTERNET SERVICE 69.95 4,200 2,864.05
01 -5431329 PROMOTIONAL 217,03 3,500 1,096.41
01 -5431330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 175.00 8,000 3,792.42
01 -5431331 EMPLOYEE TRAVEL & TRAININ 418.84 14,660 4,418.21
01 -5432202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 683.25 28,000 9,687,31
01 -5432212 FUEL EXPENSE 536.30 13,474 7,769.09

01 -5432308 CONTRACTED SERVICES 3,799.35 78,500 45,209.09



2/17/2016

YEAR

3:26 PM

ACCOUNT

01 -5432331
01 -5542203
01 -5542206
01 -5542212
01 ~5542308
01 -5542328
01 -5542330
01 -5544203
01 -5544212
01 -5544328
01 -5547203
01 -5547212
01 -5548203
01 -5548204
01 -5548212
01 -5548311
01 -5548328
01 -5652212
01 -5652317
01 -5652330
01 -5653212
01 -5653213
01 -5653317
01 -5653348
01 -5865207
01 -5865212
01 -5865218
01 -5865328
02 -2512

02 -5216212
02 -5267110
02 -5267202
02 -5267207
02 -5267301
02 -5267313
02 -5267314
02 -5267315
02 -5267316
02 -5864212
02 -5864510
02 -5866212
02 -5866230
02 -5871202
02 -5871212
02 -5871302

REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

NAME

EMPLOYE TRAVEL & TRAINING
REPAIRS & MAINT SUPPLIES
CHEMICALS

FUEL EXPENSE

CONTRACTED SERVICES
INTERNET SERVICE

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPP
FUEL EXPENSE

INTERNET SERVICE

REPAIRS & MAINT SUPPLIES
FUEL EXPENSE

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPP
SMALL TOOLS

FUEL EXPENSE

PARKING RENTAL

INTERNET SERVICE

FUEL EXPENSE

ADVERTISING & PRINTING
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

FUEL EXPENSE

SAFETY EXPENSE
ADVERTISING & PRINTING
DRUG TESTING/PHYSICALS
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

FUEL EXPENSE

STREET REPAIRS & MAINTENAN
INTERNET SERVICE

CBSA COLLECTION FEES

FUEL EXPENSE

PENSION - DEFINED BENEFIT
OPERATING SUPPLIES
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE
AUDITING

ELECTRIC UTILITY

GAS UTILITY

TELEPHONE UTILITY

WATER UTILITY

FUEL EXPENSE

LEASE PAYMENTS

FUEL EXPENSE

RECYCLING CENTER EXPENSE
OPERATING SUPPLIES

FUEL EXPENSE

CONSULTANTS

G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

AMOUNT

23,
1,180.
1,841,
698.
387.
152.
35,
17.
67.
52.
1,137.
.38
378.
589.
170.
375.
75.
108.
35.
35,
.54
350.
336.
1,042,
84.
946.
11,393.
75.

84.
244.
14,339,
1,513.
2,532.
4,225.
34,089.
2,394.
7,276.
14.

25,
1,681.
.28
.76
.99
.22

234

54

324
121
44
34

8,645.

00
90
89
17
76
29
00
40
54
08
00

83
80
79
00
95
00
60
00

42
00
00
99
58
27
95
27
10
00
24
55
00
66
37
40
30
00
86

00

ANNUAL
BUDGET

5,960
48,000
15,000
20,620
15,000

1,820

500
16,000

2,070

1,360
11,000

5,243
53,770

1,000

3,160

4,500

982

3,025

2,300

3,500

805
25,500
2,500
8,000

0
45,406
235,000
1,920

5,695
86,037
9,472
8,063
20,518
396,500
8,000
85,000
275
5,676
0
8,065
2,300
1,500
1,275
75,000

LINE ITEM

BUDGET OVER

AVAILABLE BUDG

2,458.48
20,817.62
10,808.11
10,336,85
7,010.26
602.81
167.12
4,577.76
1,006.10
943.49
3,902.26
1,941,98
24,862.37
410,20
1,634.76
0.00
374,40
1,526.06
1,499.70
2,700.00
380.92
6,896.55
1,295,13
1,529.25

74.99-
33,587.31
9,138.20
642,91

348.39
57,359,00
2,654,26
2,068.16
5,043.00
139,756.88
2,762.43
21,084,17
160.34
2,002.41
5,221.44-
4,591.35
567,85
907.45
832.96
8,174.81

Y

Y

ANNUAL
BUDGET

PAGE: 31

GROUP BUDGET=======

BUDGET OVER
AVAILABLE BUDG



2/17/2016 3:26 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 32

*4  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

=== ==LINE ITEM GROUP BUDGET=======
ANNUAL BUDGET OVER ANNUAL BUDGET OVER
YEAR ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT BUDGET AVAILABLE BUDG BUDGET AVAILABLE BUDG
02 -5973203 REPAIRS & MAINT SUPPLIES 563.96 37,500 76.40
02 -5973212 FUEL EXPENSE 670.42 10,315 5,706.12
02 -5973302 CONSULTANTS (IND. PRETREAT 1,800.00 20,000 3,000.,00
02 -5973304 LAB TESTING 3,259.98 32,100 7,430.13
02 -5973316 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 823.00 24,000 6,489.71
02 -5973328 INTERNET SERVICE 70.67 824 260.08
02 -5873330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 71.22 800 548.18
02 -5974302 CONSULTANTS 98,702.75 1,249,976 460,354.00
02 -5975202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 169.38 2,700 1,443.91
02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINTENANCE SUPP. 2,274.43 84,000 18,385,119
02 -5975211 WATER METERS 2,677.16 20,000 3,419.23
02 -5975212 FUEL EXPENSE 1,142.71 28,025 17,102.99
02 -5975218 STREET REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 2,403.00 95,000 29,133.84
02 -5975230 SEWER MAIN REPAIR 625.00 20,000 5,675.00
02 -5975235 WATER MAIN REPAIR 417.37 40,000 9,636.88
02 -5975236 WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 7,492.00 25,000 17,508.00
02 -5975308 CONTRACTED SERVICES 7,811.25 0 62,490.00- Y
03 -5876110 PENSION-DEFINED BENEFIT 848.00 11,139 3,398,117
03 -5876207 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 313.18 750 57.94
03 -5876208 LAND MAINTENANCE SUPP. 990.00 2,000 1,024.02
03 -5876212 FUEL EXPENSE 60.32 2,300 848.08
03 -5876313 ELECTRIC UTILITY 1,349.49 14,000 3,542.06
03 -5876314 GAS UTILITY 126,13 450 50.51
03 -5876315 TELEPHONE UTILITY 28.03 340 116.42
05 -5218313 ELECTRIC UTILITY 125.73 2,000 1,067.10
08 -5549110 PENSION-DEFINED BENEFIT 1,210.00 13,049 4,846.10
08 -5549207 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 421.40 1,750 1.87
08 -5549212 FUEL EXPENSE 248.35 8,366 4,873.39
08 -5549308 CONTRACT SERVICES 612.78 15,500 5,160.38
08 -5549315 TELEPHONE UTILITY 84.09 3,800 1,262.98
27 -5655110 PENSION-DEFINED BENEFIT 412.00 5,513 1,653.36
27 -5655202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 133.48 2,250 1,058,58
27 -5655212 FUEL EXPENSE 18.98 735 435.38
27 -5655214 TOURISM EXPENSE 903.10 34,500 15,029,25
27 -5655315 TELEPHONE UTILITY 53.03 1,000 576,42
27 -5655317 ADVERTISING ©41.94 18,000 13,690.75
27 -5655318 PRINTING 1,500.00 18,000 9,714.50
27 -5655356 PITTSBURG REGIONAL EXPO AU 3,214.00 0 3,214,00- Y
28 -5654110 PENSION-DEFINED BENEFIT 1,195.00 17,077 4,785.42
28 -5654203 REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES 1,035.59 17,000 7,073.07
28 -5654207 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 179.17 1,625 972.08
28 -5654210 CONCESSION SUPPLIES 1,805.91 17,000 29.23
28 -5654212 FUEL EXPENSE 35.18 1,450 839.00
28 -5654224 CATERING 55.20 1,000 504,40

28 -5654308 CONTRACT SERVICES 169.46 3,500 2,376.35



2/1

YEAR

7/2016

AC

28
28
28
28
28
29
29
29
29
29
29
30
30
30
30
30

36
38
41
41
41
41
41
42
44

* %

NO ERROR

** END OF REPORT **

3:26 PM

COUNT

-5654313
-5654314
-5654315
-5654316
-5654317
-5324110
-5324212
-5324308
-5324315
-5324316
-5324401
-5211361
-5652114
-5652202
-5652212
-5652331
-5652340
-5652350
-5215225
-5862110
-5862203
-5862207
-5862212
-5862315
-5862317
-5215315
-5215520
-5210480
-5548401
-5865407
-5871403
-5974404
-5321401
-5225402

REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

* %

NAME

ELECTRIC UTILITY

GAS UTILITY

TELEPHONE UTILITY

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
ADVERTISING & PRINTING
PENSION-DEFINED BENEFIT
FUEL EXPENSE

CONTRACTED SERVICES
TELEPHONE UTILITY
REPAIRS-MAINTENANCE
CAPITAL OUTLAY

DEFENSE CONSULTANT SERVICE
PENSION-DEFINED CONTRIBUTL
OPERATING SUPPLIES

FUEL EXPENSE

EMPLOYEE TRAVEL & TRAINING
MCAPP STRATEGIC PLAN PROJE
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT EXPEN
DEAK WALKING TRACK EXPENSE
PENSION-DEFINED BENEFIT
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPP
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

FUEL EXPENSE

TELEPHONE OUTILITY
EMERGENCY VEHICLES

THIRD PARTY ADM FEES

AGENT FEES

CONTINGENCY

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

9TH & ILLINOIS DRAINAGE PR
SANDY CREEK CANAL

WTP FILTER

CAPITAL OUTLAY

SOFTWARE & TECHNOLOGY UPDA

2015-2016 YEAR TOTALS **

S

G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS

AMOUNT

5,000.
5,856.

158.
3,671.
w1585

3,891

15.
3,130.
7,679.

425,
2,403.
1,089.
1,594,

10.

24.
2,784,

20,629,

28,
1,735.
6,211.

489,

51.

62.
9,890.

941.
2,500.
10,410.
8,975.
19,581.
28,282,
1,730.
448.
679.

528,890.

00

LR

ANNUAL
BUDGET

60,000
32,000
2,000
38,131
7,000
47,369
1,449
54,629
66,500
2,800
113,900
29,000
3,578
4,000
3,700
22,500
260,000
24,600
25,000
24,140
240,000
1,250
3,386
750

50, 000
11,300
15,000
79,129
50,000
280,598
362,000
198,525
33,000
20,000

==LINE ITEM

BUDGET

17, 259.
20,915.
585,
10, 469.
2,465,
15,570.
1,192.
32,632,
1,666.
12.
19,673.
0.
2,305.
3,588,
3,214
9,087.
0.

13, 145.
1,224.
6,944,
103,347,
194
2,254,
251,
5,922.
944
7,000.
10, 004.
2,863,
1,868.
16,220.
175, 000.
5,618.
11,848.

OVER
AVAILABLE BUDG

14
11
03
55
00
56
01
00
85
00
36
00
45-
44

.88

94
00
71
66
90
48

.57

71
81
85

.68

00
29-
90
14-
31-
00
19
74

Y

Y

Y

ANNUAL
BUDGET

PAGE: 33

GROUP BUDGET=======

BUDGET OVER
AVAILABLE BUDG



FUND

01
02
03
05
08
09
11
16
24
26
27
28
29
30
32
33
35
36
38
41
42
44

PERIOD

2/2016
2/2016
2/2016
2/2016
2/2016
2/2016
2/2016
2/2016
2/2016
2/2016
2/2016
2/2016
2/2016
2/2016
2/2016
2/2016
2/2016
2/2016
2/2016
2/2016
2/2016
2/2016

AMOUNT

150,545.32
208,564.30
3,715.15
125.73
2,576.62
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
6,876.53
20,748.00
17,543.80
26,176.15
28.33
0.00
18,441.22
941.68
2,500.00
68,978.92
448.81
679.80

528,890.36
528,890.36



McAlester City Council

AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: February 23, 2016 Iitem Number: Consent Agenda
Department:
Prepared By: Peter Stasiak, City Manager Account Code:
Date Prepared: February 12,2016 Budgeted Amount:
Exhibits: 2

Consider and act upon, authorization of payment to Weddle Signs, Invoice 68048, in the amount of $5,225.00,
for the installation of one LED Marquee sign in front of Puterbaugh School and the installation of one double
poled sign in front of Will Rodgers School, related to CIP#4 and funded through the McAlester Public Works
Authority Construction Fund Series 2014 Project Account.

Recommendation

Staff recommends payment of $5,225.00 to Weddle Signs for the installation of signs in front of Puterbaugh and
Will Rodgers Schools.

Approved By

Initial Date
Department Head A
City Manager P. Stasiak /(%5 2-/& -/
/4

Page 1 of 1



SCHEDULE “D”
THE MCALESTER PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY
PAYMENT REQUISITION

SERIES 2014 PROJECT ACCOUNT
THE MCALESTER PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY CONSTRUCTION FUND

FROM: Trustees of The McAlester Public Works Authority
TO: BancFirst
DATE: February 8, 2016

Pursuant to the provisions the Series 1999 Revenue Bond Indenture dated as of May 1, 1999,
as heretofore supplemented and amended by a Series 2002 Revenue Bond Indenture dated as of
July 1, 2002, as supplemented and amended by a Series 2012 Supplemental Note Indenture dated
as of December 1, 2012, as further supplemented and amended by a Series 2013 Supplemental
Note Indenture dated as of June 1, 2013, and as further supplemented and amended by a Series
2014 Supplemental Note Indenture dated as of May 1, 2014 (collectively, the “Indenture™), all by
and between The McAlester Public Works Authority and BancFirst, as Trustee, you are directed to
pay Creditor from the Series 2014 Project Account within the Construction Fund of said Authority as
indicated below, the amounts shown for the purposes set forth in this Requisition.

Weddle Signs 800482036
CREDITOR TRUST NO.

18 west Cherokee Avenue McAlester, OK 74501

MAILING ADDRESS

Re-install signs at the schools Invoice: 68048
ITEM ITEM NO.
December 28, 2015 CIP #4 $5,225.00
DATE PURPOSE AMOUNT

AUTHORIZATION AND CERTIFICATE OF CITY MANAGER/CHAIRMAN
With reference to the above requisition, the undersigned certifies:
L. The above requisition is approved.

2. Each obligation therein has been properly incurred and is now due and unpaid and that insofar
as such obligation was incurred for work. materials. eauipment or sunolies. such work was actuallv



performed, and such materials, equipment or supplies were actually installed or delivered to or for the
Project as evidenced by the certificate of the supervising architect or engineer or other appropriate
certification.

3. That obligations in the stated amounts have been incurred by the Authority and that each item
1s a proper charge against the Construction Fund and has not been paid.

4. That there has not been filed with or served upon the Authority, notice of any lien, right to
lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right of any such persons, firms or corporations to
receive payment of, the respective amounts stated in this requisition which has not been released or
will not be released simultaneously with this payment.

S, That such requisition contains no item representing payment on account of any retained

percentages which the Authority is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain.

THE MCALESTER PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY

S Lt

City Manager or Chairman

Date: February 8, 2016

Date Approved:

Date Paid:

Authorized Officer
Submit in triplicate:
1 to Trustee Bank

1 to Authority
1 to City

D-2



McAlester City Council

AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: February 23,2016 Item Number: Consent Agenda
Department: City Attorney
Prepared By: William J. Ervin, City Atty Account Code:
Date Prepared: February 17,2016 Budgeted Amount:
Exhibits: 1

Consider and act, to amend and approve the contract for legal services between the City of McAlester,
Oklahoma and Ervin & Ervin, Attorneys at Law, L.L.P..

Recommendation

The contract for legal services has not been updated since 2013. The proposed changes are underlined. The
contract has been amended to adjust the date, provide for a change in compensation from $37,500.00 per year to
$38,800.00, and to provide for a paralegal to assist the City Attorney on city legal matters.

Approved By

Initial Date
Department Head WIE 01/05/2016

City Manager P Stasiak //% 2/ 8-/l

Page 1 of 1



AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES, hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement,”
is made and entered into this __ day of February, 2016, by and between the City of McAlester,
Oklahoma, hereinafter referred to as the “City” and the firm of Ervin & Ervin, Attorneys at Law,
L.L.P, hereinafter referred to as the “City Attorney” or the “Firm.”

Recitals

A. The City is a political subdivision of the State of Oklahoma, and maintains its principal place
of operations at the 28 E. Washington, McAlester, Oklahoma, 74501.

B. The Firm is a limited liability partnership organized and existing under the laws of the State
of Oklahoma, and has its principal place of business and office at 215 East Choctaw, Suite
104, McAlester, Oklahoma 74501.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants expressed herein and
for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby
acknowledged by the parties, the parties agree as follows:

1. Position.

The City hereby employs, engages and hires the Firm to serve as and to perform the duties
and responsibilities of City Attorney pursuant to the Charter of the City of McAlester and the
general laws of the State of Oklahoma. Further, the Firm represents that its partners meet the
professional requirements for the position of City Attorney as prescribed by law, and will
maintain compliance with such requirements throughout the effective term of this agreement.

2. Term.
The term of this Agreement shall commence upon execution of this Agreement, and shall, at
the pleasure of the City Council, continue in effect unless terminated by either party by

giving ninety (90) days written notice.

3: Services to be Performed.

A. General. The Firm shall serve as the City Attorney and will perform all duties
required thereof, pursuant to the Charter of the City of McAlester and the general
laws of the State of Oklahoma. The Firm shall act as legal advisor to, and Attorney
for, the City and all of its officers in matters relating to their official duties.



Routine Legal Services: The routine legal services to be provided on a recurring

basis shall include the following:

1.

10.

11s

12.

13.

14,

15.

Preparation for and attendance at all regular, special meetings or work
sessions of the City Council when requested by the City Council or City
Manager.

Preparation for and attendance at any City Committee, Board, or other
meeting when requested by the City Council or City Manager.

Consultation with the City Council members, City Manager, or City Clerk
regarding the Council agenda or other City matters.

Preparation of formal legal opinions requested by the City Council or City
Manager.

Consultation with staff of various departments and divisions of the City on
matters affecting their operations.

Draft or review of all ordinances and resolutions of the City.

Draft or review of all contracts, leases, franchises, agreements and documents
of a strategic or operational nature involving the City.

Review of all claims made against the City to determine potential liability
and to advise appropriate officials of the City as to the proper method for the

disposition thereof.

The rendering of advice concerning the potential claims of the City against
other persons or entities.

Draft or review of all proposed code amendments.

Coordinate and oversee research and legal functions even when associated
with outside counsel and provide liaison from the City to outside counsel.

Conduct internal workshops as requested.

Render personnel advice.

The City Attorney shall advise the City Council as to its compliance or
noncompliance with the provisions of the Charter of the City of McAlester

and Oklahoma Statutes.

The City Attorney shall provide written activity reports to the City Council at
the second city council meeting of the month in January, and the second city

2



council meeting of the month in July each year. These reports shall include:
the total compensation paid by the City to the Firm during the preceding six
(6) months, itemized per category and/or specific matter; a summary of the
City’s litigation activities in said period, including but not limited to the
resolution or disposition of any suit or claim; and any other information
specifically requested by the City Council, regarding the services and/or
activities of the City Attorney.

Special Legal Services. The “Special Legal Services” which may be provided by the
Firm to the City include, but are not limited to:

a. Serving as counsel for the City in any and all legal actions, including, but not
limited to, civil lawsuits, administrative hearings or proceedings, mediation
or arbitration proceedings in which the City is a party or in which it has an
interest;

b. Serving as counsel for the City in the appeal of any legal action in which the
City is a party or in which it has an interest;

c. Acting as counsel for the City in any employee grievance proceedings;

d. Investigating and responding to charges filed against the City with the
EEOC;

e. Investigating complaints of employment discrimination against the City;

i Representing the City in eminent domain or condemnation proceedings,

including negotiations, mediation and arbitration.

g. Any other specially requested and/or separately contracted legal services to
be performed.

Request for Information or Advice. The City Attorney shall answer all City initiated
requests for information or advice in a timely fashion. Generally, telephone calls
shall be returned within 24 hours, telephone inquiries shall be answered within 3
business days, and written documents shall be produced or reviewed within 7
business days, or within a mutually agreed upon time frame.

The City Attorney will, upon request, give an estimate of the time frame or schedule
for delivery or specific legal services or projects. It is understood that such schedules
may include estimates of the events, or the work, cooperation or completion of tasks
by third parties, over which the City Attorney has no control. The City attorney will
advise the council or the city manager immediately if an estimated time frame or
schedule must be amended, due to unforeseen circumstances or developments
beyond the City Attorneys Control.



The Firm shall meet its commitments for delivery of all first party legal services
within the time frame or schedule provided.

4. Compensation.

The City shall pay the Firm the following compensation for the various types of legal
services provided by the Firm:

a.

Routine Legal Services at an annual retainer of $38,800.00 to be paid in
twelve equal installments. The amount of the annual retainer set forth in this
Agreement may be reviewed and renegotiated, at the City’s or City
Attorney’s discretion, in April of each year this Agreement is in effect;
provided, that any change in amount will not take effect until July 1 of said
year.

Special Legal Services at the rate of $150.00 per hour and litigation or
administrative appeal services at the rate of $175.00 per hour.

The City acknowledges that the City Attorney may incur various expenses in
providing services to the City and agrees to reimburse City Attorney for such
out of pocket expenses whether for routine or litigation services. Expenses,
above Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) will be authorized by the City before
the charge is incurred.

The City, subject to available funds and appropriation, shall employ and

3. Billing.

provide a paralegal to assist the City Attorney on city legal matters. or in the
alternative, subject to available funds and appropriation, shall reimburse the
City Attorney the reasonable costs of paralegal services incurred by the City
Attorney in connection with the legal services required herein.

The Firm will submit an itemized statement to the City for Special Legal Services and
Expenses, and payment shall be due upon receipt. The statement for the annual retainer shall
be submitted by the first of each month and shall be due by the end of each month.

6. Controlling Law.

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Oklahoma.

7. Termination.

This Agreement may be terminated by either party by giving the other party ninety (90) days

written notice.



10.

11.

12.

Independent Contractor.

It is agreed that the City Attorney is an independent contractor, and all persons working for
or under the direction of the City Attorney, are agents, servants and employees of the Firm,
and said persons shall not be deemed agents, servants or employees of the City.

Severability.

The invalidity or partial invalidity of any portion of this Agreement will not affect the
validity of any other provision. In the event that any provision of this Agreement is held to
be invalid, the remaining provisions shall be deemed to be in full force and effect.

Integration.

The Agreement sets forth and establishes the entire understanding between the City and the
Firm relating to the employment of the Firm by the City. Any prior discussions or
representations by or between the parties are merged into and rendered null and void by the
Agreement. No amendment or modification of this Agreement shall be valid or effective
unless it is in writing and properly executed by all parties thereto.

Annual Evaluation.

The City Council shall conduct an annual evaluation of the performance of the City
Attorney.

City Property.

The Firm agrees that all files, documents, correspondence, notes, reports, data,
specifications, drawings and other material prepared by or furnished to the City Attorney in
connection with this Agreement hereunder shall be and remain the exclusive property of the
City.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties executed this Agreement in Pittsburg County,
Oklahoma this day of February, 2016.

CITY OF McALESTER, OKALHOMA

Steve Harrison, Mayor
Attest:

By:

Cora Middleton, City Clerk

ERVIN & ERVIN, ATTORNEYS AT LAW, L.L.P.

William J. Ervin, Jr.



McAlester City Council

AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: February 23, 2016 Item Number: Consent Agenda
Department: Finance
Prepared By: Toni Ervin Account Code:
Date Prepared: February 16, 2016 Budgeted Amount:
Exhibits: 2

Consider and act upon, authorizing the Mayor to sign the signed Pliant Wholesale Water Purchase Contract.

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Council make a motion to authorize Mayor to sign attached Contract.

Attached:
1. The request for changes for Pliant, LLC wholesale contract. These requests were sent to legal and
approved before sending to Pliant, LLC for signature.
2. The returned signed copy of changes of Pliant, LL.C wholesale contract.

Initial Date
Department Head =
City Manager P. Stasiak /% 2-/8-16
/4

Page 1 of 1




WATER PURCHASE CONTRACT

This contract for the sale and purchase of water is entered into as of the 1st day of
January, 2016 by and between the City of McAlester, Oklahoma, hereinafter referred o as the
“CITY”, end Pliant, LLC (formerly known as Pliant Corporation), Pittsburg County, Oklahoma,
hereinafter referred to as “Wholesale Customer”.

WITNESSETH:
WHERFEAS, the City owns and opcrates a water distribution system contiguous to the
Wholesale Customer, which distribution system is currently capable of serving the present customers

of the City system and the estimated water user by the said Wholesale Customer; and

WHEREAS, the Wholesale Customer has negotiated with the City for the purchase of water
from said City.

1. THE CITY HEREBY AGREES:
A. Quality and Quantity
To furnish the Wholesale Customer, during the term of this contract or any renswal or
extension thereof, potable treated water in such quantity as may be required by the Wholesale

Customer.

B. Point of Delivery and Pressure

That water will be furnished at a reasonably constent normel pressure from the City system
from such point or points as may be agrecable fo the parties hereto.

It is understood that there may be some interruption in the delivery of water by the City to
the Wholesale Customer. The City will not be held liable for such interruption period. The Ciry will
give reasonable notice of such interruption to the Wholesale Customer, where possible.

Emergency failure of pressure or supply due to main supply main breales, power failure,
flood, fire and uge of water to fight fire, earthquakes or other catastrophe, shall excuse the City from
providing water service for such reasonable period of time as may be necessary to restore service. In

the event of such an emergency, the service may bo interrupted without notice and without liability to
the City.

C. Billing Procedure

To furnish the Scoretary-Treasurer of the Wholesale Customer at McAlester, Oklahoma, not
later than the 10" day of each month, with an itemized statement of the amovunt of water furnished the
Wholesale Customer during the preceding month.

D. Metering Equipment

To furnish, install, operate, and maintain at its own expense at point of delivery, the



necessary metering equipment, including a meter house or pit, and required devices of standard type
for properly measuring the quantity of water defivered to the Wholesale Customer and to test such
metering equipment whenever requested by the Wholesale Customer but not more frequently than
once every twelve (12) months, A meter registering not more than two percent (2%) above and below
the test result shall be deemed fo be aceurate, The previous readings of any meter disclosed to such
test in accordance with the percentage of inacouracy found by auch tests. If any meter fails to register
for any period, the amount of water furnished during such period shall be deemed to be the amount of
water deljvered in the corresponding petiod immediately prior to the failure, unless City and the
Wholesale Customer shall agree upon a different amount. The metering equipment shall be read each
month.

IL THE WHOLESALE CUSTOMER AGREES:

A. Rates and Payment Rate

To pay the City not laier than the 20™ day of each month for water delivered at a rate of
$3.49 per 1,000 gallons used per month through June 30, 2016.

On July 1, 2016, and each July 1* thereafter, the above rates shall be adjusted after areview
of the Consumer Price Index (CPI-U) for the preceding calendar year. The CPI-U is the consumer
price index for all items for urban customers, U.S. City average, that is calculated by the U.S.
Department of Labor Statistics on a monthly and annual basis.

It  ITIS FURTHER MUTUALLY AGREED BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE WHOLESALE
CUSTOMER AS FOLLOWS:

A. Terms of Coniract

This contract shall be in effect for one (1) year with & one-year July 1 through June 30
renewal option at the agreement of both parties,

B. Fgilure to Deliver

In the event of any extended shottage of water, or the supply of water available to the City
is otherwise diminished over an extended period of time, the supply of water to the Wholesale
Customer shall be reduced or diminished in the same ratio or proportion ag the supply to the City
customers is reduced or diminished.

In cases of voluntary or mandatory rationing of non-essential uses of water, when so
potified by the City, the Wholesale Customer shall be responaible for notifying its customers of the
nature and extent of the rationing and/or restxictions,

C. Modification of Contract
It is mutually agreed that the provisions of this contract may be modified or altered by

mutual agreement of the parties.
It is stipulated thet the wholesale water rate stated herein iz based on operation,



maintenance, and administrative costs of production and the delivery of potable water and an
estimated cost for required modification and/or upgrading of our water treatment facility. At such
time as the scope of an additlonal Water Treatment Plant and ancillary equipment ig determined to
mest increased watey consumption on the City of McAlester water gystem, rates may be adjusted by
the City to reflect updated charges for capital to finance & portion of projected constructed costs.
Further, upon completion of construction, rates will be adjusted to reflect actual construction costs.

D. Repulatory Agencies

That this contract is subject to such rules, regulations, or Jaws a3 may be applicable to
similar agreements in the State of Oklahotoa, and the City and the Wholesale Customer will
collaborate in obtaining such permits, certificates ot the like, as may be required to comply therewith.

E. Assignment

This contract may be assigned by the Wholesale Customer to the United States
Government, or other financing agency, as a consideration for any loans to the Wholesale Customer,
made or insured, or to be made or insured, in financing the construction or extensjon of the water
system of the Wholesale Customer, Except as above stated, this contract shall not be sublet ot
assigned by either of the parties hereto without written consent of the other party.

F. Miscellaneous

That the construction of the water supply distribution system by the Wholesale Customer is
being financed by a loan from (or a loan ingured by) the United States of America, acting through the
Farmers Home Administration of the United States Department of Agriculture, and the proviglons here
of pertaining to the undertakings of the Wholesale Customer are conditioned npon the approval, in
writing, of the State Director of Oklahorna, of the Farmers Home Administration,

G. Successor io the Wholesale Customer

That in the event of any occurrence rendering the Wholesale Customer incapable of
performing under this contract, any successor of the Wholesale Customer, whether the result of Jegal
process, assignment, or otherwise, shall succeed to the rights of the Wholesale Customer hereunder

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto, acting under authority of their
respective goveming bodies, bave caused this confract to be duly execuied in three counterparts, each
of which shall constitute an original,



CITY OF McALESTER, OKLAHOMA
A Municipal Corporation

By

Mayor

ATTEST: DATE:

City Clerk

\

?444,/7/,44 C /n/

Pittsburg Coynty, Oklahoma

BY,- S ﬂg’?ﬁ%m

ATTEST: DATE: /9‘/ / cﬁf/ /&

Clerk

Approved as to form and legality this day of 2016,

City Atterney



Jan. 5. 2016 8:06AM No. 1223 P 1|

[BERRY

EEEEE v | FAX
Date: / - S—/ (ﬂ Pages: 5 |

To: /?@@/ ATW Fax: ) Q[B 5 é/,;?/" 1/47/

Company: M%A
M/M Wo/m G13-923-£997
w Uty z@cochw Contect

Dt figd i }w looed o T

duad 9)9- Y- 7507

344 ng}a& Indu&fhf/ ﬁr/‘L Cad

918- 4300 :mea Y947
m.mp_a_:mm




Jan. 5. 2016 8:06AM No. 1223 P. 2

WATER PURCHASE CONTRACT

This contract for the sale and purchase of water is entered into as of the 1st day of
January, 2016 by and between the City of McAlester, Oklahoma, hereinafter referred to as the

“CITY”, and Rliaat-Ce dbe-BerryPlasties; Pittsburg-CountyrSldahome hereinafter referred

to as “Distriet”. Phant 110 (bomwg Jomeeon o9 Pt Ctx,){wiwh)

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the District has been organized and established under the provisions of

Section 1301-1322, 8 oma Statutes, for the purpose of constructing and operating a water

Q{ snpply dlstrlb jofis system serving water users in the District, and to accomplish this purpose, the
. Distric require a supply of treated water; and

WHEREAS, the City owns and operates a water distribution system contiguous to the

District, which distribution system is curr<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>